UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF GEORGIA -- ATLANTA DIVISION

WILLIAM M. WINDSOR,
Plaintiff
CIVIL ACTION NO.

V.
JUDGE WILLIAM S. DUFFEY, 1:11-CV-01922-TWT
MAID OF THE MIST
CORPORATION, MAID OF THE
MIST STEAMBOAT COMPANY,
LTD., JUDGE ORINDA D. EVANS,
JUDGE JULIE E. CARNES, JUDGE
JOEL F. DUBINA, JOHN LEY, AND
JAMES N. HATTEN,

Defendants.

R i i T . i L N

SECOND AMENDED NOTICE OF APPEAL OF APPEAL NO. 11-13212-A

l. Notice is hereby given that William M. Windsor (“Windsor” or
“Plaintiff”’) in the above-named case hereby amends the appeal filed on July 14,
2011 [Docket #46] and amended on August 1, 2011 [Docket #58]. The Appeal
(No. 11-13212-A) is amended by adding orders dated August 9, 11, and 16 2011
[Docket #’s 62, 66, 67]. (Exhibits A, B, and E are true and correct copies of these
Orders.) Windsor also appeals the failure to docket motions and other documents

that Windsor has filed with the Clerk of the Court.



2. Windsor is merely adding the Orders of August 9, 11, and 16 2011 to
the initial Appeal. (See Rinaldo v. Corbett, 256 F.3d 1276 (11th Cir. 07/13/2001).)
The originally appealed orders are not being attached as exhibits again. The appeal
fee has already been paid. This is an amendment, not a new appeal. Amended
appeals are absolutely authorized by the FRCP and case law in the Eleventh
Circuit. The Clerk of the Court have illegally charged Windsor for amended
appeals in the past when Federal Rules of Appellate Procedure 4(a)(4)(B)(ii1)
clearly states:

“No additional fee is required to file an amended notice.” (FRAP

4(a)(4)(B)(iii).)

See 20 James Wm. Moore, Moore's Federal Practice § 303.21[3][c]

(explaining that a notice of appeal does not ordinarily include orders that

have not been entered at the time a notice of appeal 1s filed and that, for

post-notice orders, a second notice or appeal, or an amended notice of

appeal, is usually necessary). (Bogle v. Orange County Board of County

Commissioners, 162 F.3d 653 (11th Cir. 12/09/1998).)

"a party intending to challenge an order disposing of [a post-judgment

motion] . . . must file a notice of appeal, or an amended notice of appeal."

Federal Rules of Appellate Procedure 4(a)(4)(B)(ii) and (iii). (Williams v.

Plantation Police Dep't, 379 Fed.Appx. 866 (11th Cir. 05/17/2010).)
[emphasis added.]

See also Finch v. City of Vernon, 845 F.2d 256, 259-60 (11th Cir. 1988);
Fuller v. Terry, 381 Fed.Appx. 907 (11th Cir. 06/03/2010); Davis v. Locke,
036 F.2d 1208 (11th Cir. 07/26/1991); United States v. Elso, 571 F.3d 1163
(11th Cir. 06/19/2009); United States v. Calles, No. 07-10166 (11th Cir.
03/31/2008).)



3.  Windsor has also moved the 11th Circuit to allow appeals filed on
July 14, 2011 in Civil Actions 1:11-CV-01923-TWT, 1:11-CV-01922-TWT, AND
1:11-CV-02027-TWT to be considered as one appeal. The 11th Circuit erroneously
assigned Docket #58 an Appeal No. 11-13253-A, so Windsor is also moving the
Eleventh Circuit to correct that by consolidating it with Appeal No. 11-13212-A.

4, This appeal is necessary due to the violation of Windsor’s
Constitutional rights by Judge Thomas Woodrow Thrash (“TWT"), abuse of
“discretion,” fraud upon the court by TWT, perjury, and more. The appeal will be
based upon abuse of discretion, violation of Constitutional rights, denial of due
process, errors of law, violation of statutes, errors of fact, violations of various
statutes, judicial bias, corruption, conspiracy, racketeering, and more.

5. TWT’s orders were, and are, void. The U.S. Supreme Court has
stated that if a court is "without authority, its judgments and orders are regarded as
nullities." (Elliot v. Piersol, 1 Pet. 328, 340, 26 U.S. 328, 340 (1828).)

6. Fraud was committed in the removal of this case from the Fulton
County Superior Court. This fraud means this Court does not have jurisdiction.
TWT has committed fraud upon the court as has the U.S. Attorney.

7. TWT has not followed mandatory statutory procedures. TWT

committed unlawful acts. TWT has violated due process. TWT is part of a
3



criminal racketeering enterprise. TWT has not complied with the rules, the Code
of Judicial Conduct, or the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure. Upon information
and belief, TWT does not have a copy of his oath of office in his chambers. This
means this Court does not have subject matter jurisdiction.

8. It is clear and well established law that a judge must first determine
whether the judge has jurisdiction before hearing and ruling in any case. TWT
failed to do so, and his so-called orders are void. (Adams v. State, No. 1:07-cv-
2924-WSD-CCH (N.D.Ga. 03/05/2008).) (See Steel Co. v. Citizens for a Better
Env't, 523 U.S. 83, 94 (1998); see also University of S. Ala. v. The Am. Tobacco
Co., 168 F.3d 405, 410 (11th Cir. 1999) ("[O]nce a federal court determines that it
is without subject matter jurisdiction, the court is powerless to continue.”). (Jean
Dean v. Wells Fargo Home Moritgage, No. 2:10-cv-564-FtM-29SPC (M.D.Fla.
04/21/2011).) (Taylor v. Appleton, 30 F.3d 1365, 1366 (11th Cir. 1994).)

0. Failure to follow the mandatory requirements of the law is a further
evidence of the appearance of partiality of TWT. This required recusal.

“Disqualification is required if an objective observer would entertain

reasonable questions about the judges impartiality. If a judge's attitude or

state of mind leads a detached observer to conclude that a fair and impartial

hearing is unlikely, the judge must be disqualified." (Liteky v. U.S., 114

S.Ct. 1147 (1994).)

Rankin v. Howard (1980) 633 F.2d 844, cert den. Zeller v. Rankin, 101
S.Ct. 2020, 451 U.S. 939, 68 L.Ed 2d 326. When a judge knows that he
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- lacks jurisdiction, or acts face of clearly statutes valid statutes expressly
depriving him of jurisdiction, judicial immunity is lost.

"When there is no jurisdiction, there can be no discretion, for discretion is
incident to jurisdiction.” Piper v. Pearson, 2 Gray 120, cited in Bradiey v.
Fisher, 13 Wall 335, 20 L. Ed. 646 (1872).

10. TWT has committed treason.

Whenever a judge acts where he/she does not have jurisdiction to act, the

judge is engaged in an act or acts of treason. U.S. v. Will, 449 1.S. 200, 216,

101 S.Ct. 471, 66 L.Ed.2d 392, 406 (1980); Cohens v. Virginia, 19 U.S. (6

Wheat) 264, 404, 5 L.Ed 257 (1821).

11.  Amendment V of the U.S. Constitution provides: “No person shall
be...deprived of life, liberty, or property, without due process of law....” Article
lof the Georgia Constitution provides: “No person shall be deprived of life, liberty,
or propetty except by due process of law.”

12.  All of these rights have been violated.

13.  TWT has improperly foreclosed Windsor’s access to the court. TWT
issued an injunction without giving Windsor the opportunity to be heard at a
hearing. Procedural due process requires notice and an opportunity to be heard
before any governmental deprivation of a property or liberty interest. (Zipperer v.
City of Fort Myers, 41 ¥.3d 619, 623 (11th Cir. 1995).)

14. Meaningful access to the courts i1s a Constitutional right that has been

denied by TWT, and this latest order denies significant rights.



(See Procup v. Strickland, 792 F.2d 1069, 1072 (11th Cir. 1986) (per
curiam) (en banc); Christopher v. Harbury, 536 U.S. 403, 415 & n.12, 122
S.Ct. 2179, 2187 & n.12, 153 L.Ed.2d 413 (2002).)

15. There was no Show Cause order issued to Windsor as required by
Eleventh Circuit law. Windsor has had no proper notice.

Upon these findings and consistent with Eleventh Circuit law, this Court
required Plaintiff to show cause within ten days... why a Martin-
Trigona injunction should not be entered. (See Procup v. Strickland, 792
F.2d 1069 (11th Cir. 1986); Torres v. McCoun, No. 8:08-cv-1605-T-33MSS
(M.D.Fla. 09/10/2008); Western Water Management, Inc. v. Brown, 40
F.3d 105, 109 (5th Cir. 1994).) [emphasis added.]

16. Every judge or government attorney takes an oath to support the U.S.
Constitution. Whenever any judge violates the Constitution in the course of
performing his/her duties, as TWT has, then he has defrauded not only the Plaintiff
involved, but has also the government.

17. The Court of Appeals has jurisdiction pursuant to 28 U.S.C. §
1292(a)(1) because one of the district court's rulings (1) imposed an injunction; or
(2) had the practical effect of an injunction; or (3) worked a modification of an
injunction. The PROTECTIVE ORDER denies rights to Windsor and implicitly
enjoins Windsor from future exercise of rights.

18. Injunctions are appealable pursuant to 28 U.S.C. §1292(a). A court
order prohibiting someone from doing some specified act is an injunction. The

PROTECTIVE ORDER prohibits Windsor from filing anything.
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See Black's Law Dictionary 784 (6th ed. 1990} (defining "injunction" as
"[a] court order prohibiting someone from doing some specified act or
commanding someone to undo some wrong or injury"). (Nken v. Holder,
129 S.Ct. 1749, 173 L.Ed.2d 550 (U.S. 04/22/2009).) (See also KPMG, LLP
v. SEC, 289 F.3d 109, 124 (D.C. Cir. 2002); Lundberg v. United States, No.
09-01466 (D.D.C. 07/01/2010).)

“...we have jurisdiction under 28 U.S.C. § 1292(a)(1) (1982), which
permits an immediate appeal from the issuance of a new or modified
injunction. It is immaterial that the court characterized the March order as a
finding of contempt. ‘an injunction does not cease to be appealable under
section 1292(a) (1) merely because it is contained in an order for civil
contempt.” Szabo v. U.S. Marine Corp., 819 F.2d 714, 718 (7th Cir. 1987);
see also LA.M. Nat'l Pension Fund Benefit Plan A v. Cooper Indus., 252
U.S. App. D.C. 189, 789 F.2d 21, 23-24 (D.C. Cir.), cert. denied, 479 U.S.
971, 107 8. Ct. 473,93 L. Ed. 2d 417 (1986). Accordingly, we have
jurisdiction over Eastern's appeal under 28 U.S.C. § 1292(a) (1).” (06/07/88
International Association v. Eastern Airlines, Inc., No. 88-7079, UNITED
STATES COURT OF APPEALS FOR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
CIRCUIT.)

...preliminary injunctions are appealable orders under 28 U.S.C. §
1292(a)(1). See, e.g., El Paso Natural Gas Co. v. Neztsosie, 526 1.S. 473,
482 (1699).

...we have appellate jurisdiction to review the District Court's granting or
denying of a preliminary injunction. See Davis v. Pension Benefit Guar.
Corp., 571 F.3d 1288, 1291 (D.C. Cir. 2009). A restraining order lasting
longer than 14 days generally is considered an injunction, the granting or
denying of which is subject to appeal. See Sampson v. Murray, 415 U.S. 61,
86 (1974); United States v. E-Gold, Ltd., 521 F.3d 411, 414-15 (D.C. Cir.
2008) (order restraining "assets pending trial and judgment” is an
"injunction” under 28 U.S.C. § 1292(a)(1)). (In re Any and all Funds or
Other Assets, in Brown Brothers Harriman & Co. Account #8870792 in
the Name of Tiger Eye Investments Ltd., 613 F.3d 1122 (D.C.Cir.
07/16/2010).)



Under 28 U.S.C. § 1292(a)(1), the court has jurisdiction to review
"[i]nterlocutory orders of the district courts of the United States ... granting,
continuing, modifying, refusing, or dissolving injunctions, or refusing to
dissolve or modify injunctions...." 28 U.S.C. § 1292(a)(1). Although the
provision is typically invoked to appeal preliminary injunctions, it can be
invoked to appeal permanent injunctions that are interlocutory in nature.
Smith v. Vulcan Iron Works, 165 U.S, 518 (1897); see also Ty, Inc. v.
Publ'ns Int'l Ltd., 292 F.3d 512, 516 (7th Cir. 2002), cert. denied, 123 S. Ct.
892 (2003); Cohen v. Bd. of Trs. of Univ. of Med. & Dentistry, 867 F.2d
1455, 1464 n.7 (3d Cir. 1989); CFTC v. Preferred Capital Inv. Co., 664
F.2d 1316, 1319 n.4 (5th Cir. 1982); 16 Charles Alan Wright & Arthur R.
Miller, Federal Practice and Procedure § 3924 (2d ed. 1996). (National
Railroad Passenger Corporation v. ExpressTrak, L.L.C', 330 F.3d 523
(D.C.Cir. 06/06/2003).)

Under 28 U.S.C. § 1292(a)(1), circuit courts have jurisdiction to review
"[i]nterlocutory orders . . . granting, continuing, modifying, refusing or
dissolving injunctions.” Regardless of how the district court may choose to
characterize its order, section 1292(a)(1) applies to any order that has
"the practical effect of granting or denying an injunction,” so long as it
also "might have a serious, perhaps irreparable, consequence, and . . . can be
effectually challenged only by immediate appeal.” L. A.M. Nat'l Pension
Fund Benefit Plan A v. Cooper Indus., Inc., 789 F.2d 21, 23-24 (D.C. Cir.
1986) (internal quotation marks omitted). [emphasis added.]

19. In this matter, practicality and fundamental fairness require that the
orders be appealable. TWT has obliterated Windsor’s Constitutional rights and
rights to due process.

20. Windsor’s fundamental rights are seriously prejudiced by the appealed
orders. Many jurisdictions make an exception for decisions that are particularly
prejudicial to the rights of one of the parties. The Court of Appeals has the

recognized right to do what is fair and practical. The Court of Appeals cannot
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allow TWT to blatantly violate Windsor’s rights. The courthouse doors have been
closed to Windsor in violation of extensive case law, Windsor has been denied the
right to petition the government for redress of grievances. Windsor has been
denied rights pursuant to the Constitution and Bill of Rights.

It is sometimes appropriate to give the finality requirement a practical rather
than a technical construction. Firestone Tire & Rubber Co. v. Risjord, 449
U.S. 368, 375, 66 L. Ed. 2d 571, 101 S. Ct. 669 (1981). See In Re
Coordinated Pretrial Proceedings, 747 F.2d 1303, 1305 (9th Cir. 1984).
"Final . . . does not necessarily mean the last order possible to be made in a
case." Gillespie v. United States Steel Corp., 379 U.S. 148, 152, 13 L. Ed.
2d 199, 85 S. Ct. 308 (1964). (United States v. Washington, 761 F.2d 1404
(9th Cir. 05/28/1985).)

21. Some of the appealed orders may be considered “collateral orders.” It
deals with an important issue that is completely separate from the underlying civil
action, and it is effectively unreviewable on appeal from a final judgment because
the impact cannot be reversed, and no compensation is available for the
wrongdoing.

In order to be considered a collateral order, it would have to "...resolve an
important issue completely separate from the merits of the action, and be
effectively unreviewable on appeal from a final judgment." Coopers &
Lybrand v. Livesay, 437 U.S. 463, 468 (1978) (footnote omitted). See
Cohen v. Beneficial Indus. Loan Corp., 337 U.S. 541 (1949) (setting out
the collateral order doctrine). (See also Kassuelke v. Alliant Techsystems,
Inc., 223 F.3d 929, 931 (8th Cir, 2000).)

To be appealable as a collateral order under Cohen, "the order must
conclusively determine the disputed question, resolve an important issue
completely separate from the merits of the action, and be effectively
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unreviewable on appeal from a final judgment." Risjord, 449 U.S. at 375

(quoting Coopers & Lybrand v. Livesay, 437 U.S. 463, 468, 57 L. Ed. 2d

351, 98 S. Ct. 2454 (1978)). (United States v. One 1986 Ford Pickup, 56

F.3d 1181 (9th Cir. 06/08/1995).)

22. In this matter, TWT issued an order that had immediate and
irreparable impact on Windsor. The statute of limitations is running on claims that
Windsor needs to file, and TWT is blocking Windsor from filing anything and
taking action to protect his rights. When the statute of limitations expires, Windsor
suffers irreparable harm. If Windsor is not given the opportunity to have his
motions for remand considered, he will be irreparably harmed as he will have no
recourse.

The courts of appeal have considered “irreparable harm” relevant in

determining whether jurisdiction is available pursuant to the collateral order

doctrine -- which the Government does not invoke -- but not pursuant to §

1291 itself. See Trout, 891 F.2d at 335; Rosenfeld, 859 F.2d at 721-22;

Palmer v. City of Chicago, 806 F.2d 1316, 1318 (7th Cir. 1986).

Forgay v. Conrad, 47 U.S. (6 How.) 201, 204 (1848), which held an

interlocutory appeal will lie from an order that "directs the property in

dispute to be delivered to the complainant" and "subject[s the appellant] to
irreparable injury."

23.  TWT has never had any jurisdiction over this Civil Action.

24,  Orders issued by TWT are invalid. Orders have not been signed,
issued under seal, or signed by the Clerk of the Court in violation of 28 U.S.C.

1691.
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The word “process” at 28 U.S.C. 1691 means a court order. See Middleton
Paper Co. v. Rock River Paper Co., 19 F. 252 (C.C. W.D. Wisconsin
1884); Taylorv. U.S., 45 F. 531 (C.C. E.D. Tennessee 1891); U.S. ».
Murphy, 82 F. 893 (DCUS Delaware 1897); Leas & McVitty v. Merriman,
132 F. 510 (C.C. W.D. Virginia 1904); U.S. v. Sharrock, 276 F. 30 (DCUS
Montana 1921); In re Simon, 297 F. 942, 34 ALR 1404 (2™ Cir. 1924);
Scanbe Mfg. Co. v. Tryon, 400 F.2d 598 (9" Cir. 1968); and Miles v.
Gussin, 104 B.R. 553 (Bankruptcy D.C. 1989).

25. These civil actions are now on appeal and are stayed.
26. Inthe words of Defendant Duffey:

("[A] federal district court and a federal court of appeals should not attempt
to assert jurisdiction over a case simultaneously. The filing of a notice of
appeal is an event of jurisdictional significance--it confers jurisdiction on the
court of appeals and divests the district court of its control over those aspects
of the case involved in the appeal."). (Bryant v. Jones, No. 1:04-cv-2462-
WSD (N.D.Ga. 01/10/2007).)

27. Windsor has many orders from the United States Court of Appeals for

the Eleventh Circuit that provide that this civil action is stayed and hundreds from

federal courts everywhere. See Mahone v. Ray, 326 F.3d 1176, 1179 (11th Cir.

2003) and hundreds of others.

28. TWT has demonstrated pervasive bias, and he lost jurisdiction when

he failed to recuse himself. A study of pro se cases that TWT has handled reveals

that TWT has a proven overwhelming bias against pro se plaintiffs. TWT has an

“extra-judicial” bias against pro se parties. According to Windsor’s review of

every case TWT has handled in his career using www.versuslaw.com, no pro se
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plaintiff has ever won in TWT’s court; 90% of pro se cases are dismissed, and 10%
are defeated at summary judgment; no pro se plaintiff has ever received a jury trial.
29.  This is a case of the most overt bias imaginable. TWT has made
absolutely false statements in his orders and has announced that he has reached a

decision in the case without having any facts before him except Windsor’s.

30. The August 11,2011 ORDER (Docket #66) contains perjury, cites
erroneous law, contains information that this Court has no legal right to include in
an order, and constitutes obstruction of justice in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1503.

31. The District Court (*DC”) has no legal right to quote something in an
order from the Court of Appeals. (ORDER, P.1 42 and P.2, 41, Lines 8-10.)
Federal Rules of Evidence Rule 201 specifically disallows this. [ORDER is
Exhibit B.]

32. The DC has no legal basis to claim the Motion (erroneously calied an
appeal on P.2, |1 of the ORDER) is not taken in good faith. The Motion was
presented in the best of faith. There is no assertion by anyone that the Motion was
brought in anything but the best of faith.

33.  Windsor’s website says absolutely nothing about an “intention to use
lawsuits in a campaign of harassment and retaliation against the federal judiciary”

as stated in ORDER, P.2 1. This is PERJURY in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1001,
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18 U.S.C. § 1621, 18 U.S.C. § 1623, and obstruction of justice in violation of 18
U.S.C. § 1503. Government Exhibit 1 is quite clear, and DC has claimed in this
ORDER that it says something that it absolutely does not say. This is a criminal
act. (A true and correct copy of Government Exhibit 1 is attached as Exhibit C.)

34, The DC also falsely states, with no justification or legal authority
whatsoever, that “This purpose is also evident in the reckless, malicious and
scurrilous accusations that are littered throughout Mr. Windsor’s voluminous
papers.” Windsor’s filings in this Court are uncontroverted. The only facts before
this Court are in affidavits sworn under oath under penalty of perjury by Windsor.
The DC has no option to decide those sworn statements are false; he is obligated to
accept them as true, as they are. The DC has no authority to testify. The DC has
violated Canon 3 B. (9) of the Code of Judicial Conduct (as well as many other
Canons): “Judges shall not, while a proceeding is pending or impending in any
court, make any public comment that might reasonably be expected to affect its
outcome or impair its fairness or make any non-public comment that might
substantially interfere with a fair trial or hearing.”

35. The cases cited by the DC are not valid. Fridman v. City of New

York does not stand for what the DC claims. It cites Handley v. Union Carbide

13



Corp., 622 F. Supp. 1065 (5.D.W.Va, 12/6/1985). In this case, Handley’s

expenses exceeded his income, and the Court granted IFP.
In Adkins v. duPont Company, 335 U.S. 331,93 L. Ed. 43, 69 5. Ct. 85 (194%),
the Supreme Court impliedly rejected the notion that an appellant should have
to mortgage her home to pay the cost of appeal. As the Second Circuit recently
noted in Potnick v. Eastern State Hospital, 701 F.2d 243 (2d Cir. 1983):
"Section 1915(a) does not require a litigant to demonstrate absolute destitution;
no party must be made to choose between abandoning a potentially meritorious
claim or foregoing the necessities of life.” 1d. at 244.

36. Fridman v. City of New York has never been adopted by any Circuit
or the Supreme Court, nor has Williams v. Spencer, or Dycus v. Astrue. State laws
vary, and only Georgia law applies here. For example, Fridman does not apply in
part because the State of New York defines "marital property” as all property
acquired by either or both spouses during the marriage and before the execution of
a separation agreement or the commencement of a "matrimonial action,” which is
defined, in part, as an action for annulment, divorce, or separation. N.Y. Dom. Rel.
Law, §§ 236 B (1) (¢), 236 B (2).

37. The DC claims the Windsors jointly own a home worth $1,640,000.
This is false. (ORDER, P.2 92.) The DC claims that the Windsors had $48,000 in
dividend income, but this is false. (ORDER, P.2 92, P. 3 q1.) The Windsors did

not receive a penny in dividend income. Even if they had, their expenses greatly

exceeded their income. The ability to pay is determined by net cash flow, which
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has been significantly negative for the last five years. For the last five years, the
Windsor’s expenses have exceeded their income.

38. The DC claims Windsor’s statements of his financial affairs is
convoluted. This is false. There is nothing convoluted whatsoever. A true and
correct copy of this information is attached as Exhibit D hereto.

39. Georgia is a separate property state. In Georgia, a spouse’s separate
assets are not marital property. Marriage does not make a spouse liable for the
separate debts of the other spouse. In Georgia, a husband may file bankruptcy
separately from his wife. In Georgia, as long as the non-filing spouse can prove
that the items belong to that spouse and not to the other, and are not community
property or otherwise an asset of the filing spouse, they are not an asset of the
bankruptcy estate, and therefore not subject to claims by the bankruptcy trustee or
by the creditors of the filing spouse. In Georgia, a spouse does not share in his or
her spouse's liabilities as Georgia is a non-community property state. The Georgia
Constitution provides that a spouse’s separate property is SEPARATE. (Georgia
Constitution, § XXVII. “Spouse's separate property. The separate property of
each spouse shall remain the separate property of that spouse except as otherwise

provided by law.”)
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40.  There is no law to make a spouse liable to use her separate property to

pay for debts of her husband.

41. Judge Thrash has violated Canon 3 E. (1) of the Code of Judicial

Conduct: “Judges shall disqualify themselves in any proceeding in which their

impartiality might reasonably be questioned, including but not limited to instances

where: (c) the judge or the judge's spouse, or a person within the third degree of

relationship to either of them, or the spouse of such a person, or any other member

of the judge's family residing in the judge's household: (1) is a party to the

proceeding, or an officer, director, or trustee of a party;” Judge Thrash is a

defendant in two cases with Windsor, and he is disqualified from presiding in this

case.

At least since the time of Lord Coke, (Nemo debet esse judex in propria
causa -- no one may be a Judge in his own case), a fundamental precept of
due process has been that an interested party in a dispute cannot also sit as a
decision-maker. See, e.g., Withrow v. Larkin, 421 U.S. 35, 46-47, 43 L. Ed.
2d 712,95 S. Ct. 1456 (1975); Gibson v. Berryhill, 411 U.S, 564, 578-79,
36 L. Ed. 2d 488, 93 S. Ct. 1689 (1973); Wolkenstein v. Reville, 694 F.2d
35, 38-39 (2d Cir. 1982). (International Association of Machinists and
Aerospace Workers v. Metro-North Commuter Railroad, 24 F.3d 369 (2nd
Cir. 04/18/1994).)

"No man is allowed to be a judge in his own cause, because his interest
would certainly bias his judgment, and, not improbably, corrupt his integrity.
With equal, nay with greater reason, a body of men are unfit to be both
judges and parties at the same time . . . ." The Federalist No. 10, p. 79 (C.
Rossiter ed. 1961) (J. Madison). See In re Murchison, 349 U. S. 133, 136
(1955) (Black, J.) ("[O}ur system of law has always endeavored to prevent
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even the probability of unfairness. To this end no man can be a judge in his
own case and no man is permitted to try cases where he has an interest in the
outcome."); Spencer v. Lapsley, 20 How. 264, 266 (1858) (recognizing
statute accords with this maxim); see also Publius Syrus, Moral Sayings 51
(D. Lyman transl. 1856) ("No one should be judge in his own cause."); B.
Pascal, Thoughts, Letters and Opuscules 182 (O. Wight transl. 1859) ("It is
not permitted to the most equitable of men to be a judge in his own cause.");
1 W. Blackstone, Commentaries *91 ("[1]t is unreasonable that any man
should determine his own quarrel."). (Gutierrez de Martinez v. Lamagno,
515U.S.417, 115 S.Ct. 2227 (U.S. 06/14/1995).)

Due process of law as guaranteed by the Fourteenth Amendment to the
Constitution of the United States requires that no man shall be judge in his
own cause.

42.  Hibben v. Smith, 24 S. Ct. 88, 191 U.S. 310 (U.S. 11/30/1903)
acknowledged that it was well established no man can be a judge in his own case
over 100 years ago:

Plaintiff claims while town trustees may apportion and determine the special
benefits of a local assessment the benefits must be apportioned and
determined by due process of law; and that among the certain established
and recognized maxims of right that are guaranteed by the Federal
Constitution, is that no man shall be a judge in his own cause. The old
maxims show that this is essential. Coke, Litz, 141 a; Broom Max. (8th Am.
ed.) 116; Littleton, § 212; Earl of Derby's case, 12 Coke, 114; Jenk. Cent.
Cas. 40; Pandect's Pass. 11, Iib. 5, 17.

[f the duty to be exercised is of such a judicial character that under the
influence of his interest in the subject matter the judge may so decide as to
give to himself an unjust or inequitable advantage and perforce impose upon
other parties a corresponding nequity or disadvantage, it is a case where the
constitutional guaranty of due process of law is applicable. North
Bloomfield G. M. Co. v. Keyser, 58 California, 315; Helbron v. Campbell,
23 Pac. Rep. 122; Meyer v. City of San Diego, 121 California, 102;
Inhabitants of North Hampton v. Smith, 11 Metc. (Mass.) 390; Taylor v.
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Williams, 26 Texas, 583.

As to taxpayers being disqualified the disqualification does not spring from
the fact that the judge is a citizen, inhabitant and taxpayer of the city, but
from the circumstance that he owns property within the city which may or
may not be liable to taxation as he may decide. The authorities agree that in
such a case the citizen and taxpayer is disqualified. City of Oakland v.
Oakland Water Front Co., 118 California, 249; State v. Young, 31 Florida,
594; Peck v. Freeholders of Essex, 21 N. J. L. 656; Ex parte Harris, 26
Florida, 77 (23 Am. St. Rep. 548); City of Guthrie v. Shaffer, 7 Oklahoma,
459; Austin v. Nalle, 85 Texas, 520; State v. City of Cisco (Tex. Civ.), 33 S.
W. Rep. 244; Jefferson Co., etc., v. Milwaukee Co., etc., 20 Wisconsin, 139.

The disqualification is applicable to all officers and boards whose duties are
judicial. Elliott on Muncp. Corporations, § 130; Markley v. Rudy, 115
Indiana, 533; Meyer v. Shields, 61 Fed. Rep. 713, 723; Stockwell v.
Township Board of White Lake, 22 Michigan, 341; Conklin v. Squire, 29
Weekly Law Bull. 157.

Had one of the appellees brought suit against the town to determine and
collect the cost of paving the street crossings, and all the members of this
town board had been on the jury, either plaintiff or defendant could have
challenged them for cause, for the reason that they were residents and
taxpayers of the town. Hern v. City of Greensburg, 51 Indiana, 119; Town
of Albion v. Hetrick, 90 Indiana, 545, 549; City of Goshen v. England, 119
Indiana, 368; Gaff v. State, 155 Indiana, 277.

Necessity does not cure this defect except in general and universal questions
which do not apply to this case. Board of Com. of Fountain Co. v. Loeb, 68
Indiana, 29; State v. Crane, 36 N. J. L. 394, 400; Moses v. Julian, 45 N.H .
52; 84 Am. Dec. 114; Washington Ins. Co. v. Price, Hopk. Ch. 1;
Anonymous, 1 Salk. 396.

Nor is the legislature the final judge of this necessity. To say that the
legislature is the final judge in all cases of what interest will disquality,
would be to repudiate all our constitutions, both written and unwritten, and
to leave the citizen at the mercy of every legislative whim and caprice. Such
a legislative act is unconstitutional. Coeeley’s Const. Lim. (6th ed.) 506, et
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seq.; Conklin v. Squire, 29 Weekly Law Bull. 157; Day v. Savadge, Hob.
85; Hasketh v. Braddock, 3 Burr. 1847; Bonham Case, 8§ Coke, 212,219,
224, Great Charte v. Kensington, 2 Stra. 1173; State v. Castleberry, 23
Alabama, 85; Chamber v. Hodges, 23 Texas, 104.

The judgment rendered under such circumstances is void -- not voidable and
can be attacked collaterally. Sanborn v. Fellows, 22 N. H. 473; Moses v.
Julian, 45 N. H. 52; Stearns v. Wright, 51 N. H. 600; Bass v. City of Ft.
Wayne, 121 Indiana, 389; Chicago & Atlanta Ry. Co. v. Summers, 113
Indiana, 10; Gay v. Minot, 3 Cush. 353; Hall v. Thayer, 105 Massachusetts,
219; Taylor v. County Com. of Worcester, 105 Massachusetts, 225; State v.
Crane, 36 N. J. L. 394; Wetzel v. State, 5 Tex. Civ. App. 17; Donnelly v.
Howard, 60 California, 291; Galbreath v. Newton, 30 Mo. App. 380.

For other cases on the point that no one can be a judge in his own case, see
67 additional case law citations in Hibben v. Smith.

43.  Jones v. Luebbers, 359 F.3d 1005 (8th Cir. 03/03/2004) says:

"{C]learly established Federal law, as determined by the Supreme Court of
the United States”, 28 U.S.C. § 2254(d)(1), recognizes not only actual bias,
but also the appearance of bias, as grounds for disqualification:

A fair trial in a fair tribunal is a basic requirement of due process. Fairness
of course requires an absence of actual bias in the trial of cases. But our
system has always endeavored to prevent even the probability of unfairness.
To this end no man can be a judge in his own case and no man is permitted
to try cases where he has an interest in the outcome. That interest cannot be
defined with precision. Circumstances and relationships must be considered.
This Court has said, however, that "Every procedure which would offer a
possible temptation to the average man as a judge... not to hold the balance
nice, clear, and true between the State and the accused denies the latter due

process of law.”

In re Murchison, 349 U.S. 133, 136 (1955) (quoting Tumey v. Ohio, 273
U.S. 510, 535 (1927)) (omission in original).

Where a judge's interest in the outcome of a case is pecuniary, application of
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the rule from Murchison and Tumey is simple and the need for
disqualification usually will be clear. For example, the Court found a due
process violation and held there to be an impermissible appearance of bias
where a judicial officer's compensation depended at least in part on
obtaining convictions. Tumey, 273 U.S. at 535. Similarly, the Court found a
due process violation where an appellate judge participated in a case and set
forth a rule of law applicable in a separate, pending proceeding in which the
appellate judge was personally involved as a litigant. Aetna Life Ins. Co. v.

Lavoie, 475 1J.S. 813, 821 (1986).

44, Eleventh Circuit Defendants TIOFLAT, BLACK and WILSON said
this in Callahan v. Campbell, 427 F.3d 397 (11th Cir. 10/05/2005):

A fair trial in a fair tribunal is a basic requirement of due process. . . .

To this end no man can be a judge in his own case and no man is permitted
to try cases where he has an interest in the outcome. . . . It would be very
strange if our system of law permitted a judge to act as a grand jury and then
try the very persons accused as a result of his investigations. Id. at 136--37,
75 S.Ct. at 625. Callahan interprets Murchison as holding that "when a
judge's participation in a case allows the judge to acquire extra-judicial
knowledge that directly relates to issues over which the judge is presiding,
recusal is required because it is difficult if not impossible for a judge to free
himself from the influence of what took place.”

45.  Judge Thrash has a proven bias against pro se parties as no pro se
plaintiff has ever won in his court.

The appearance of impropriety may also result where the judge has
evidenced a bias directed against a class of which the defendant is a
member. See Berger v. U, S., 255 U.S. 22, 41 S, Ct. 230, 65 L. Ed. 481
(1921) (espionage convictions of German-American defendants overturned
as result of trial judge's alleged anti-German-American remarks); U. S. v.
Thompson, 483 F.2d 527 (3d Cir. 1973), (draft violator's conviction
overturned because judge's alleged statement that he had a policy of ordering
a standard sentence for all such violators evidenced a bias against the class
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of which defendant was a member). (United States v. Cuyler, 584 F.2d 644
(3rd Cir. 09/29/1978).) =

46. Eleventh Circuit Defendants EDMONDSON, BIRCH, and BLACK
said this in Whisenhant v. Allen, 556 F.3d 1198 (11th Cir. 02/03/2009):

It is long established that "[a] fair trial in a fair tribunal is a basic
requirement of due process." In re Murchison, 349 U.S. at 136, 75 S.Ct. at
625. The Supreme Court has identified various situations in which "the
probability of actual bias on the part of the judge or decisionmaker is too
high to be constitutionally tolerable." Withrow v. Larkin, 421 U.S. 35, 47,
95 S.Ct. 1456, 1464 (1975). Such cases include those in which the judge has
a pecuniary interest in the outcome or has been personally abused or
criticized by the party before him. [d.

47. Windsor has been treated unfairly; his due process rights have been
violated. The DC has personal and financial incentives to rule against Windsor.

A litigant is denied due process if he is in fact treated unfairly. Margoles,
660 F.2d at 296. After reviewing various judicial disqualification cases, the
court stated that "those few cases in which due process considerations were
the basis for reversal involved serious facts supporting a finding of
prejudice, not mere speculation and 'appearances.” Id. Due process
violations occur where there [is] actually some incentive [for the judge] to
find one way or the other, i.e., financial considerations [ Ward, 409 U.S. 57,
93 S. Ct. 80, 34 L. Ed. 2d 267 ; Tumey v. Ohio, 273 U.S. 510, 47 S. Ct. 437,
71 L. Ed. 749 (1927); Aetna, 475 U.S. 813, 106 S. Ct. 1580, 89 L. Ed. 2d
823 ] or previous participation by the trying judge in the proceedings at
which the contempt occurred [In re Murchison, 349 U.S. 133,75 S. Ct. 623,
99 L. Ed. 2d 942; Taylor v. Hayes, 418 U.S. 488,94 S. Ct. 2697, 2704-05
(1974); Mayberry v. Pennsylvania, 400 U.S. 455, 91 S. Ct. 499, 504-05, 27
L. Ed. 2d 532 (1971)]. Margoles, 660 F.2d at 297 (quoting Howell v. Jones,
516 F.2d 53 (5th Cir. 1975)). (UNITED STATES EX REL. DEL
VECCHIO v. ILLINOIS DEPT, 795 F. Supp. 1406 (N.D.11l. 06/9/1992).)
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"A fair trial in a fair tribunal is a basic requirement of due process." In re
Murchison, 349 U.S. 133, 136 (1955); see also Ward v. Village of
Monroeville, 409 U.S. 57 (1972). Due process demands more than that the
sentencer actually be impartial; rather, "'justice must satisfy the appearance
of justice." In re Murchison, 349 U.S., at 136, quoting Offutt v. United
States, 348 U.S. 11, 14 (1954); see also In re Murchison, 349 U.S., at 136
("Our system of law has always endeavored to prevent even the probability
of unfairness."); Mayberry v. Pennsylvania, 400 U.S. 455, 469 (1971)
(Harlan, J., concurring) ("The appearance of even-handed justice . . . is at the
core of due process"). The risk that Judge Chapman may have brought to
bear on his decision specific information about Robertson not presented as
evidence in the sentencing proceeding is too great in this case to satisfy the
demands of the Due Process Clause. (ANDREW EDWARD ROBERTSON
v. CALIFORNIA, 111 S. Ct. 568, 498 U.S. 1004 (U.S. 12/03/1990).)

48.  Judge Thrash has become embroiled in a bitter dispute with Windsor,
and he is disqualified. The Ninth Circuit recently said this in Richard D. Hurles v.
Charles L. Ryan, No. 08-99032 (9th Cir. 07/07/2011):

"A fair trial in a fair tribunal is a basic requirement of due process." In re
Murchison, 349 U.S. 133, 136 (1955). Indeed, the "legitimacy of the
Judicial Branch ultimately depends on its reputation for impartiality and
nonpartisan-ship." Mistretta v. United States, 488 U.S. 361, 407 (1989).
This most basic tenet of our judicial system helps to ensure both litigants'
and the public's confidence that each case has been fairly adjudicated by a
neutral and detached arbiter. An appearance of impropriety, regardless of
whether such impropriety is actually present or proven, erodes that
confidence and weakens our system of justice.

While most claims of judicial bias are resolved "by common law, statute, or
the professional standards of the bench and bar," the Due Process Clause of
the Fourteenth Amendment "establishes a constitutional floor." Bracy v.
Gramley, 520 U.S. 899, 904 (1997) (citations omitted). To safeguard the
right to a fair trial, the Constitution requires judicial recusal in cases where
"the probability of actual bias on the part of the judge or decisionmaker is
too high to be constitutionally tolerable." Withrow v. Larkin, 421 U.S. 35,
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47 (1975). "The Court asks not whether the judge is actually, subjectively
biased, but whether the average judge in his position is likely to be neutral,
or whether there is an unconstitutional potential for bias." Caperton v. A.T.
Massey Coal Co., 129 S. Ct. 2252, 2262 (2009) (internal quotation marks
omitted). The Supreme Court has declared:

Every procedure which would offer a possible temptation to the average man
as a judge to forget the burden of proof required to convict the defendant, or
which might lead him not to hold the balance nice, clear and true between
the state and the accused, denies the latter due process of law. (Tumey v.
Ohio, 273 U.S. 510, 532 (1927).)

A claimant need not prove actual bias to make out a due process violation.
Johnson v. Mississippi, 403 U.S. 212, 215 (1971); Aetna Life Ins. Co. v.
Lavoie, 475 U.S. 813, 825 (1986). Indeed, the Supreme Court has pointed
out that it would be nearly impossible for a litigant to prove actual bias on
the part of a judge. Caperton, 129 S. Ct. at 2262-63; see also Vasquez v.
Hillery, 474 U.S. 254, 263 (1986) ("[W]hen the trial judge is discovered to
have had some basis for rendering a biased judgment, his actual motivations
are hidden from view, and we must presume the process was impaired."
(citing Tumey, 273 U.S. at 535). It is for this reason that the Court's
precedents on judicial bias focus on the appearance of and potential for bias,
not actual, proven bias. Due process thus mandates a "stringent rule" for
judicial conduct, and requires recusal even of judges "who would do their
very best to weigh the scales of justice equally” if the risk of bias is too high.
Murchison, 349 U.S. at 136.

In determining what constitutes a risk of bias that is "too high," the Supreme
Court has emphasized that no mechanical definition exists; cases requiring
recusal "cannot be defined with precision” because "[¢]ircumstances and
relationships must be considered." Id.; see also Laveie, 475 U.S. at 822
(internal citations omitted). The Supreme Court has just re-affirmed this
functional approach. See Caperton, 129 S. Ct. at 2265-66.

The Court's call for pragmatism is particularly important in this instance, for
capital cases mandate an even "greater degree of reliability” than other cases
do. Murray v. Giarratano, 492 .S. 1, 9 (1989); Woodson v. North

Carolina, 428 U.S. 280, 304 (1976). We are compelled to acknowledge "that
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the penalty of death is qualitatively different” from any other penalty and
that "there is a corresponding difference in the need for reliability in the
determination that death is the appropriate punishment." Woeodson, 428 U.S.
at 305. As required by the Supreme Court, we therefore utilize a functional
approach to the facts of this case as they relate to the Court's established case
law.

The Supreme Court's judicial bias doctrine has evolved as it confronts new
scenarios "which, as an objective matter, require recusal." Caperton, 129 S.
Ct. at 2259. The most basic example of probable bias occurs when the judge
" *has a direct, personal, substantial pecuniary interest in reaching a
conclusion against [one of the litigants].' " Crater v. Galaza, 491 F.3d 1119,
1131 (9th Cir. 2007) (quoting Tumey, 273 U.S. at 523). The Court has also
held that other financial interests may mandate recusal, even when they are
not "as direct or positive as [they] appeared to be in [Tumey)." Gibson v.
Berryhill, 411 U.S. 564, 579 (1973); see also Ward v. Monroeville, 409 U.S.
57 (1972); Lavoie, 475 U.S. 813. However, financial conflicts of interest are
not the only relevant conflicts for judicial bias purposes. See Caperton, 129
S. Ct. at 2260 (explaining that judicial bias doctrine encompasses "a more
general concept of interests that tempt adjudicators to disregard neutrality").
The Court has thus required recusal if the judge "becomes 'embroiled in a
running, bitter controversy' " with one of the litigants, id. at 2262 (quoting
Mayberry v. Pennsylvania, 400 U.S. 455, 465 (1971)); if she becomes
"enmeshed in matters involving [a litigant]," Johnson v. Mississippi, 403
U.S. 212, 215 (1971); or "if the judge acts as 'part of the accusatory process,’
" Crater, 491 F.3d at 1131 (quoting Murchison, 349 U.S. at 137). At
bottom, then, the Court has found a due process violation when a judge
holds two irreconcilable roles, such that her role as an impartial arbiter could
become compromised. Murchison, 349 U.S. at 137; see also Crater, 491
F.3dat 1131.

49.  Judge Thrash’s bias is dripping from his orders. He prejudged every
issue in this and all other cases. Judge Thrash is a criminal who is hell bent on

doing whatever it takes to violate all of Windsor’s rights.
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Bias exists where a court has prejudged, or reasonably appears to have
prejudged, an issue. The disciplinary proceedings must "satisfy the
appearance of justice." In re Murchison, 349 U.S. at 136 (quoting Offutt v.
United States, 348 U.S. 11, 14,99 L. Ed. 11,75 S. Ct. 11 (1954).
(Partington v. Gedan, 880 F.2d 116 (9th Cir. 03/13/1989).)

50. The DC has violated just about every rule in the book. He must be
disqualified, indicted, convicted, imprisoned, disgraced, and impeached.

51. The denial of docketing of the documents that Windsor filed with his
motions and responses is an outrageous denial of due process. Judge Thrash
allowed Motion for Reconsideration to be filed but not the evidence.

52. Windsor has not yet fully researched the legal issues, but he will do so
by the time he files his Appellant’s Brief, so he reserves the right to include

anything deemed appropriate in the Brief.

Submitted, this 25th day of August 2011.

(ke sl

William M. Windsor
Pro Se

PO Box 681236

Marietta, GA 30068

Phone: 770-578-1094 -- Fax: 770-234-4106
Email: williamwindsor@bellsouth.net
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VERIFICATION OF WILLIAM M. WINDSOR

I, William M. Windsor, swear that I am authorized to make this
verification and that the facts alleged in the foregoing NOTICE are true and correct
based upon my personal knowledge, except as to the matters herein stated to be
alleged on information and belief, and that as to those matters I believe them to be
true. This Notice is also a Sworn Affidavit.

In accordance with 28 U.S.C. § 1746, 1 declare under penalty of perjury that
the foregoing is true and correct based upon my personal knowledge.

This 25th day of August 2011.

VI P R | T

Wilham M. Windsor
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CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE

As required by Local Rule 7.1D, N.D. Ga., I hereby certify that this pleading
has been prepared in Times New Roman 14-point font, one of the font and point
selections approved by this Court in Local Rule 5.1B, N.D. Ga.

William M. Windsor
Pro Se

PO Box 681236

Marietta, GA 30068

Telephone: 770-578-1094

Facsimile: 770-234-4106

Email: williamwindsor(@bellsouth.net
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I hereby certify that [ have served the foregoing SECOND AMENDED
NOTICE OF APPEAL by depositing the same with the United States Postal

Service with sufficient postage and addressed as follows:

CHRISTOPHER J. HUBER
ASSISTANT U.S. ATTORNEY
Georgia Bar No. 545627
600 Richard B. Russell Federal Bldg.
75 Spring Street, S.W. -- Atlanta, Georgia 30303
Telephone: (404) 581-6292 -- Facsimile: (404) 581-6181
Email: chris.huber@usdoj.gov

This 25™ day of August 2011.

William M. Windsor
Pro Se

PO Box 681236, Marietta, GA 30068
Telephone: 770-578-1094

Facsimile: 770-234-4106

Email: williamwindsor@bellsouth.net
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Case 1:11-cv-01922-TWT Document 62 Filed 08/09/11 Page 1 of 1

IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE NORTHERN DISTRICT OF GEORGIA

ATLANTA DIVISION
WILLIAM M. WINDSOR,
Plaintiff,
V. CIVIL ACTION FILE

NO. 1:11-CV-1922-TWT
JUDGE WILLIAM S. DUFFEY, et al,,
Defendants.

ORDER

This is a pro se ctvil action. It is before the Court on the Plaintiff’'s Motion to
Confirm Stay [Doc. 51] which is DENIED.

SO ORDERED, this 9 day of August, 2011,

/s/Thomas W. Thrash
THOMAS W. THRASH, JR.
United States District Judge

TAORDERSY W indson | Lev 1922%stay wid
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Case 1:11-cv-01922-TWT Daocument 66 Filed 08/11/11 Page 1 of 3

IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE NORTHERN DISTRICT OF GEORGIA

ATLANTA DIVISION
WILLIAM M. WINDSOR,
Plaintiff,
v. CIVIL ACTION FILE

NO. 1:11-CV-1922-TWT
JUDGE WILLIAM S.DIIFFEY, et al,

Defendants.

QRDER

This is a pro se civil action against the Judges of this Court and the Court of
Appeals The Conrt nates that in a related case where the Plaintiff’s appeal was

dismissed as frivolous, the Court of Appeals described the Plaintiff’s abuse of the

judicial system as follows:

[The Plaintiff’s ] litigious behavior [has] undermined the integrity of the
judgments and orders in this case. Although the case is closed, Windsor
has repeatedly filed unsubstantiated, duplicative pleadings, many after
the district court issued an order denying them. Moreover, his pleadings
are long and repetitive, and the volume of his filings poses a burden to
clerical and judicial operations and is an impediment to the
administration of justice,

On June 17, 2011, the Court granted the Government’s Motion for Protective

Order. The Plaintiff has filed a Notice of Appeal.

T AORDERS I'Windsor | 1ev19224uip wpd



Case 1:11-cv-01922-TWT Document 66 Filed 08/11/11 Page 2 of 3

The Plaintiff’s Motion to Proceed in Forma Pauperis should be denied for
several reasons. First, | certify that the appeal 1s not taken in good faith. See 28
U.S.C. § 1915(a)(3). At the hearing on the motion by the United States for an
injunction, the government introduced evidence from Mr. Windsor’s web site in which
he declares his intention to use lawsuits in a campaign of harassment of and retaliation
agaiinst the federal judiciary. (Government Ex. 1). This purpose is also evident in the
reckless, malicious and scurrilous accusations that are littered throughout Mr.
Windsor's voluminous papess. The Court of Appeals has already held that his filings
pose a burden to clerical and judicial operations and are an impediment to the
administration of justice. This appeal is more of the same.

Second, in his appiication to proceed in forma pauperis, Mr. Windsor refuses
to disclose the assets in his wife’s name. This is impermissible. The question under
28 U.S.C. § 1915 is whether the litigant is “anable to pay” the costs, and the answer
has consistently depended in part on the litigant's actual ability to get funds from a
spouse, a parent, an adult sibling, or other next friend. Eridman v, City of New York,
195 F. Supp. 2d 534, 537 (S.D.N.Y. 2002); Williams v, Spencer, 455 F. Supp. 205,
209 (D. Md.1978); Dycus v. Astrue, 2009 WL 47497 *2 (S.D. Ala.2009). Mr.
Windsor and his wife jointly own a home that he says is worth $1,640,000.00. In their

2009 federal income tax return, Mr. Windsor and his wife reported receiving over

TAORDERSH NWindsonl Lev 19224l wpd «2-



Case 1:11-cv-01922-TWT Document 66 Filed 08/11/11 Page 3 of 3

$48,000.00 in dividend income. Mr. Windsor’s elaborate and convoluted exegesis of
the state of his financial affairs is not acceptable. He is not “unable to pay” the costs
of the appeal. The opportunity to proceed as an indigent in civil cases, created by

statute, is not considered a right but a privilege, and “should not be a broad highway

into the federal courts.” Phillips v. Mashburn, 746 F.2d 782, 785 (11th Cir. 1984).

The Plaintifs Motion to Proceed in Forma Pauperis [Doc. 64]is DENIED. The
Plaintiff is ordered to pay the full filing fee in order to pursue the appeal.

SO ORDERED, this 11 day of August, 2011.

/s/Thomas W. Thrash
THOMAS W. THRASH, JR.
United States District Judge

TAORDERSM iWindsor! [evI922\fp.wpd -3-
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Scum Strikes Again - No Better Word for Federal Judges in Atlanta Georgia Page 1 of 7

GRANEL
Lawless America
WEVESHTER EIX PILSs KRPH ﬁv FRINGIRQUEBW  FOWLTRRULSAE) COLEWY XV ﬁ

Nead{lngs; HELF FRSHT Dishamesty fo Gavernmenr

Scum Strikes Again - No Better Word for Federal Judges in Atlanta sand

Georgia Aduneed Starch
Tuesay, 25 Junn 2011 10 AR Wl ndaoe - 4 searen SEARCH

The GeumDags in the fodernd counts iu Atlanta, Gouagia have
struck again.

win the couse
I've had my head down working hard for the Yast 10 days,
Sorry ! haven't been updating the news here) Juoin the Cause
It will come as no surprise that 2 whole new Jevel of scumbagness has hit in Atlanta in an m‘:“f ouwint RONESTY tn
cffort io stop me from expoging al) the serial crooks masquerading as federal judges.
ia Thomas Waodrow Theash (*TWT"). Hei ding a5 a federa)
The newest scumbag is Thomas Waodrow { }. Heis masquerading ss a federa s

judge in the United States Distriet Court for the Notthern Distreict of Georgia.

Thomas Woodrow Thrash issued a numnber of orders late Jast week to stop my efforts. Saxval Misoonduct

Hero's what hay happened. This is an excerpt from the Affidevit of Prejudice that ] have t‘""_‘“"a' Acte
filed against TWT: Porjory
Saerch All Reparts
n On May 19, 2013, 1 filed a Verified Decliratory Judgment Action in the Superior Court U.5. Sanators
of Fulton County. 'The civil oction woa asmigned Ne, 20110V 200857, U.S. Congresaman
= On May 20, 2011, | filed 2 Verified Complaint in the Superior Court of Fulton County. Governors
Thre cvil actiun was ussigniod Mo, w0 CVuauoy7i,
3. OnuJune 13, 2013, U.8. Attorney Ms, Sally Quillian Yates (“Ms, Yates™) and fur Assistant Mayors
U.5. Attorney Mr. Christopher Huber ("M, Huber™} filed 2 NOTICE OF REMOVAL In Judes
regard (o 2011CV200857. 2011CY200857 becamelinlted States District Court for the Lew Enforcament

Northern Distfer of Georgia {"N.D.Ga") Civil Action No. £11-CV-01922-TWT (“01923"),
pod wag gedigaod o TWT. There is nothing in the record of any court to indicate that
Ms. Yates and/or Mr. Huber represent any of the Defendsnts or had any euthority to . . o
file anything in n1922. ‘The 01924 Tincket erranaonsly shows Mr. Huher tn he the Thereatm iTap liingd enc A ieain oue website
attorney for various Defendants, but this is bogus, The Nstice of Ramoval is illegal and
defeetive. Tt was doge simply to filegally imove the Fulton County Jegal action to the

foderal court where the eriminals can make 1 go away. T Sturmbag tedcral judges and el
attorneys in Atlanta had to divert my case as they could not mn the risk of a jury of .
Georgin viticons fndlng thern all guilty of hendreds of crines) ¥ebinta
« On.June 13, 201z, [ Aled a Motion for Tor porary Restraining Order in 2011CV200857 Terma allise
{dacketed as Dacket #2 in 0i922.} st
3 UDJuUne 13, 2011, tho U.5. Aomey Gled a MOTION FOR EXTENSION OE TIMETO h
FILE RESPONSIVE PLEADING QR MOTION, (a1gz2 Dockiet #3.) They don't want to Abaut 1Ty
file an answer bemuse ty Verifled Complaint mandates a Verified Answer {sworn
underoath), They don't want to have to commit perjury egain or edmit they are
criminals, so they must avoid answering at all costs. So, they moved the case to theiy v minites  day
close kriend, TWT, 50 he could malke It go away.
& On.Jdune 13, 2013, the 156, Attosaey filed a MOTION FOR PROTRCTIVE ORDER. Ipend 10-Minatés w Dy halping fix Aznencs, Cfich for
(01922 Docket #4.} They den't waat to have to respand to the depositions, ochen

interrogataries, requests for documents, and requests for asmissions that i served

becanse it will nail them all to the wall. So, they filed a motion with their bosom buddy,

TWT, and he wasqueued up to cover their a$$e$. btar RIS
¥ OmJune a4, 2013, T Med a Motlon 10 Deny Remuval ANDY EMERGENCY MOTION FOR

HEARING. (01922 Docket #5.} This MOTION documents and cites just exactly the

many ways that the Notice of Removal was fllegal and defective, Based uponthe statutes

and case law. TWT had o I.egal ohligatian to immpd‘in!n1y rule o the pmprfoty of tha

NOTICE OF REMOYAL. He HAD 1o rule that i wasillegal. He lgnored these duties, |

Federal Jutye ondess that Parties No
Longer hawo Gonatitut sl Righes 1o bug

http://www.lawlessamerica.com/index phpoption=com_content& view=article&id=397-sc... 7/147201 1
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subrrit that this proves prejudice because the first matter to be addressed following
remaval is whether the remaoval was proper, In 01922, the removal was Facully
defective. I believe anyone with a legal education or an hour of studying the law car ook
&l itand soo that s defevtive.

On June 14, 2011, ¢ filed 2 RESPONSE TO THE MOTION FOR PROTECTIVE ORDER,
(o122 Docket #6.)

On June 15, 3011, filed a Motion to DISQUALIFY Ms. Yates, Mr. Huber, and the U.S.
Attorney’s Office. (01922 Docket #12.) This Motlon exglains their lack of authority and
detnils conflictn galare.

. OnJune 15, 200, TWT denied me 2 hearing on the TRO and denied the motion for

TRO. (A true and encract copy of the arder is Exhihit § hareto, referenced and
incorporated herein.) In this June 15, 2015 Order Denying TRO, TWT commits
obatrustion of justiec, viclates the meles, cstabliches bia partisipation in the racketecring
enterprise, and commits perjury. Every porty gete o TRO hearing but me. Ny atluricy
has sver heen denied a TRO kearing.

TWT stated in his June 15, 2011 Onder Denying TRO that the purpose of the restruining
drder was to restrain Judge Duffey “from violating 0.C.G.A. § 10-6-5, yet he proceeds
to deny the motion by claiming it sought to be allowed to commit violations of criminal
statutoa, This proved projudice and blast TWT van't even flgure our how o disguise his
prejudice and biay,

. TWT stated in his June 15, 20n Order Denying TRO that the Mation for TRO fails

because I was seeking to commit the unauthorized practice of baw. This is perjury.
Nowhere in my Motien for TRG dues it ask to commit the unauthodzed proctice of law.
T Yealliweal Cornplain fn this Civi Action 01922 andthe Mobon for TRO make 1t
absolulely clear that the only thing T am seeking s a declamtory judgment as to exactly
what a person can do under the Georgia statute that aurhorizes use of 8 “pawerof
artorney.” The unauthorieed pructioc of iaw in a oriminal offenso. Mo ene in their vight
mind would file a motfon with ¢ judge asking to commit a ertminal offense.

- With no testiveony of sy ype from anvone clalming I am seeking tocommit the

unauihorized practice of law, ther isn't oven a fact lssue. TWT proved his prejudice by
comiuitting perfury for the purpose of furthering the racketeering enterprise that he
bolongsto. He led to dameage me and protest his fellow racketesrs,

. This wasn't an error by TWT. If it was, he could have immediately corrested it when I

Tled 4 matlon for reconsiceration of the order. This was intentional by TWT beeause he
iz criminolly prejudiced for the Defendants and criminally biased ugainst me. Anything
that he dosa Is geing 1o be duneto further the mcketeering emerprise that the federal
judges in Atlanta vpetate.

Every purly presenting a motion for a terporary restrafiiing order is allowed the
cpportunity to present their arguments to a judge, TWT dended me this established
right. This praves his prejudice because he did this to further the racketeering
enterprise thet he belongs 1o, Ilc licd to demage Windsor and protect his felluw
racketesrs,

- On June 17, 2011, I filed a RESPONSE TO THE FEDERAL DEFENDANTS' MOTION

FOR AN EXTENSION OF TIME TQ FILE RESPONSIVE PLEADING OR MOTION AND
MOTION TO STRIKE. {01922 Docket #23.) The Clerk of the Courtfailed o file the
motfen; Dacket 23 is tmerely the “notlee of filing of the motion” that every pro se party is
required to file with the motion, This fs one of the ways the staff of the clerls of the
court participate in the corruption uns racketeering. Things that I send Lo the olerk's
affice for flling simly disappear tn thin akr. (Fortunately, I abvnys have a cover letter
and acourler roceipt showing exactly what was sent. who signed for it. and when.}

On Junz 17, 2011, three days after the U.S, Attorney filed its non-expedited, non-
emeryency motion, [ recsivad gn order (the “a1922 EXTENSION ORDER"} dated June
16, 2011 (Docket w35} by tnail. (Exhibit 7i9 2 true and carrect mpy of the Jnne 14, 3014
EXTENSION ORDER, referenced and incorporated herein) TWT violated my rights
under the FRCP and L.R. by issuing the EXTENSION ORDER hefore giving me the
prescribed period of thme to respond to the motion. Everyone gets 14 daysto respond; [
was given no response. This served the needs of the rocheteering enterprise in o rost
signifleant way.

On Juns 17, 2011, filed an EMERGENCY MOTION FOR RECONSIDERATION OF
CRDER DENYING TRO AND AN EMERGENCY MOTION FOR A PRELIMINARY
INJUNCTION HEARING. (01922 Docket #22.) The Clerk of the Court fafled to file che
motion; docket 22 is merely the “rotice of filing of the metion” that every pro se parly is
required to file with tha metion More criminal aativily by the officc of the cderk of the
[ty
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1 OnJdune 17, 2011, TWT entered an order ("o1922 PROTECTIVE ORDER") (01922
Docket #25.) (Exhibit g is » true and correct copy of the June 19, 2011 01922

PROTECTTYE ORDER.) TWT violuted my rights under the FRCP and LR. by issuing
the FRUTECTIVE ORDEK Iur the many reasons detalled In 01923 Docket #4, in
addition, TWT committed ebstruction of justice, perjuryand proves his criminal bias,
TWT had no evidence before him of any type from any of the Defendants, The only
cvidence hefore him wae the swom undar penalty of perjury testimony from me, yet

TWT gaid: “This is the latest in 2 series of frivolous, malicious and vexaticus lawsyits
filed by chie Plaindf Thlis s absolutely false, ane )T BEIvEd the needs of the

ratketeering enterprise in a most significent way, ©1922 13 simply o declaratory

judgtnent actlon that asks the Fulton County Superior Caurt to elarify a atate statute

TWT ignnred all of my filings hecause be was acting ns a mokeleer rather than as a
wdga.

. ind&e 01933 PROTECTIVE ORDER, TWT (who no longer hag junsdiction in 01922 due
to his illegal acts) purported to quash discovery, though there was not even a motion
before the court seeking 10 have discovery quashed. This proves prejudics because a
jodge s not supposed to grant relief that isn't even requested. This proves prejudice
becauss 4wl (gnored hizs mandatory initlal obligation, which was fo rube that the Noties
ui Removal was defeciive.

1. TWT issued this o922 Protetive Order without giving me the time for response
mandated by the FRCP and Local Rules. This proves prejudice because It s  simple
matter to allow & party their legal right to respond to a motion, Thia is absohrtely
Improper, and it scrved the fllegal needs of the racketecring enterprise in a mos?
signiticunt woy,

- TWT purported toissue filing restrictions against me though there was no notice and o
hearing ag required by absoluiely binding court precedents that a real judge would have
to honar, Thia proves prefudice beeause the binding precedonta for the Eleventh Cirouit
and Supreme Court require both notise and a headng,

- TWT ailso purportedly ordered me to pst a cagh bond or surety bond that I do not have
tho ability to posr though theve was no notice, no hearing, and no inquiry Into abitity to
pay as required by absolutely binding court precedents that an impartial judge would
have to honor. TWT was made aware of the fact that 1 have cssentiatly no money, have
2 negative net worth of approximately $600.000, and am unahle tn post 2 bond. This
proves prejudiee because TWT issued the order knowing T could rot comply, This
enabled him to deoy my Constitutional rights and serve the illegal needs of the
racketeering enterprise in a most significant way,

3¢ On June 13, 2051, Ms. Yates and/or Mr. Huber filed a NOTICE OF REMOVAL in regard
to 2611CV200971, 2011CV2004 71 become N.D.(ia Civil Action No. 1110CVep1025-TWT
(019237, and was assigned to TWT. {01923 Cocket #1.) There is nothing in the record
of any court 1o indicate that Ms, Yates and/ or Mr. Huber represent any of the
Dcfondanta or had any authority to file anything in 01928, Theo dochat errancously
shows Mr. Huber to he the attorney for varigus Defetidants, but this is bogus.

z5. OnJune 13, 2011, the (L8, Attarrey filed s MOTTON FOR EXTENSION OF TIME TG
FILE RESPONSIVE PLEADING OR MOTION. {01923 Dacket 2a.)

6. On Jupe 13, 2011, the U.S, Attorney flled s MOTION FOR PROTECTIVE ORDER,
(01923 Docket #4.)

#. On June 14, 2011, ! filed 2 RESPONSE TO THE MOTION FOR PROTECTIVE GRBER.
(o193 Duclot wa.}

a6, On June 14, 2011, [iled a Motior to Deny Removal AND EMERGENCY MOTION FOR
HEARING, (01923 Dincket 47 )

29. Oa June 15, 2011, 1 filed 8 Motion fo DISQUALIFY Ms, yates, Mr. Huber, AND THE u s,
attemey’s office. (01923 Docket 227.) This Motlon explzins their lack of authority and
detaila conflicts galore,

30. On June 15, 2011, 1 filed several other motions tn 01923, (01923 Docket #13, 15, 17,19,
21,23, 25.}

1= OnJune 17, 2011, I filed 2 RESPONSE TO THE FEDERAL DEFENDANTS' MOTION
FOR AN EXTENSION OF TIME TQ FILE RESPONSIVE, PLEADING OR MOTION AND
MOTION TO STRIKE. (91923 Dockel #23.)

7 AIDCO0 am on June 17, 2001, thme duye aftar the 115 Atterney Aled ite non-eepertited,
non-emergency motion, | recelved an order {the "oig23 EXTENSION ORDER”) dated
June 16, 2011 (01923 Docket #9) by mall. (Exhibit 168 1s a true and correct copy of the
dJune 16, 2011 01923 EXTENSION ORDER. I TWT demonsteated hir projudics and
violated my rights under the FRCP and LR by issuing the EXTENSION QRDER before

A
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giving me the prescribed perlod ¢f time 10 respond b the mution. This served the illegal
needs of the racketeering enterprise in a most significant way.

. On June 17, 2041 at 12:30 pm, 1 presented an EMERGENCY MOTION FOR

RECONSIDERATION OF QNI {o1923 ROCKET 20) GRANTING AM ENTENIION
OF TIME TO FILE RESPONSIVE PLEADING OR MOTION and an EMERGENCY
MOTION FOR, TEMPORARY RESTRAINING ORDER AND HEARING to Defendant
White (or filing.

On June 17, 2011, TWT entered an order {"c1923 PROTECTIVE ORDER") (01923
Doobrak #37.) (Exhibit 2 fe 4 trus and torrect copy of the June 17, 201t 01989
PROTECTIVE ORDER.) ‘TWT demonstrated his prejudice and violated my vghts under
the FRCP and L.R. by issuing the 01923 PROTECTIVE ORDER for the many reasons
detailad in 01923 Docket #31. In addition, TWT committed obstruetion of justice,
perjury and proves his eriminal bias, TWT had na evidenca before him of ary type fram
any of the Defendants. Tho only ovidenco before lm was the aworn under ponalty of
perjury testimony from me, yet TWT said; “Thiz ia the latest in & series of frivolous,
manlicious and vexatious lawsuits filed by the Plaintiff.” This is sbsolutely false, and it
sarved the illegal needs of the racketeering enterprise in a rost significant way, TWT
ignmersd oll of my filings b ke was auting ot v rucketsor rather than oz 6 judge.

In the o190) PROTECTIVE QRDER, TWT (who no longer has jurisdiction in o1923 duc
te his fllegal acts) purported ta quash discavery, though there was not even a motion
before the court seeking to have discovery quashed. This proves prejudice beeause a
Jjudgeis not supposed to grant telief that isn't even requested. This proves prejudice
because L'w T ignored s mandgatory inttiy snligntion, whleh wag tu rule that the Notice
of Aomoval was defective.

TWT issued this 01923 Pratective Order without giving me the time for response
mandated by the FRCP nnd Local Rules, This proves prejudice bacange it is a simpla
matter to allow a party their legal right to respond to a motion, Thig ls absolutety
impruper, and it served the illegad needs of the racketeering erderprise in a most
sigaificaut, way,

TWT purparted 1o issue filing restrictions agafnst mie though there was no notice and 1o

-hearing as required by absolutely binding eourt precedents that a real judge would have

1o honor. Thia proves prejudico beeeuse the binding precedenis for the Eleventh Circuit
ard Supreme Court require both notice and a hearing.

. TWT nlso purportedly ordered me to past a cash bend or surety bond that | do not have

tho ability to post though there was no rotice, ne hearlng, and wo inquiry into ability 1o
pay as required by ebsolutely binding court precedents that an impartial judge would
have to honor. TWY was made aware of the foct that I have essentially no money, have a
negntive net worth of approximately $900,000, and am unable 16 post a bond. This
proves prejudice because TWT issued the order knowing I couldd not eomply. This
enabled him to deny my Constitutional rights and serve the {llegal needs of the
racketeering enterprise in a most stgnificant way.

©On June 21, 2011, ! flled a Metion to Recuse Judge Thomns Woodrow Thrash.

Failurc to follow praper procedure 1z a vietation of my civil rights where TWTis acting
in the absence of ait furlsdiction. TWT has issued orders that are invalid, and he nio
Ionger has jurisdietion in this Civil Action.

Aur dujeitive vbaes ve, lay olrser ver, aidfur disinlerestng ubserver prus) cabelaby
signlffeant doubt of the impartiality of TWT.

Canon 2 of the Code of Conduet for United States Judges tells judyes to “avoid
impropticty and the appearance of impropriety in all activities, on the bench and off ™
TWT has demonstrated his prejudice by violating this Canon.

The bias of TWT stems from extra-judicial sources. He has demonstrated a bias against
yro se parties and against anyone who would bave the audacity tu see a federal judge.
He hae demonstretedd a partimnlur deep-sented antagonism toward me.

This Affidavit of Prejudice states very clearly the focts and reasons for the belief that
binsund projudioc caists. Dates, times, places, circumatances, and statements arc
{termized.

T submit that thisis acase of pervasive blas. This civil action is only a few days old, ut
the bins hes been present throughout. The hias existed before (s civil action began,
TWT established a clearly fixed visw aboot substantive panding trial matters, so this
must ralse concerns about the "appearance of frapropriety,” a standard that muat be
safeguarded under applicabla rectian fuw,

TWT has establisked a pogition in this proceeding that 1 am wrong and that my casse
does notl mattes, This proves prejudice,
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8. TWT has violated my civil and constitutional rights under color of Law,

3. [haveJust cause 10 believe that he canniot been given a fair trial. TWT has told
everyone that 1will not be given a fair trial in his orders.

s TWT has effectively denink iy sigP s ol i el puoteck b, waooles tlie Lew utidur
Artiele VIofthe Constitution.

5. TWT's actions prove that he has exercised his power in this civil action for his cwn
personat purposes rather than the will of the law.,

s2. The orders issucd by TWTin Civil Actions 0922 and 01923 sugRest amimosity towards
me, end the Junc 17, 2011 protecive urdes deprive e of sighty w which I am envitled
under the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure and the United States Code.

1. TWT's June 17, 2011 prateetive orders abliterate my legal and Crnstitutional rights.

s+, TWT has effectively denied my rights of the equal pretection under the law.

85 ‘There B sl a chiancs i tho world Uit T will gota faly moad lurpactial Lkl with TWT, He
iz hopelessly biased 4gainst me becauge he 19 a damn criminal. TWT doesn't even
pretend 1o hide his blas; it is plain to see.

g8 TWT is obviously friends with the Defendants. Thoped that TWT s commitment to hig
oath as a judge would be moee importunt 1o him than his friendship with the
Defendants, bat # is clear to me that his prejudice for the Defendantgis ovarwhelming
to him. Allfwant I3 to have someone fair and impartial with an open mind to listen to
the facts ard review as much of the svidenec as Is needed to prove each of my claims. It
is obvious to me that TWT dvesn’t care zbuut the facts and doesn't want to congider the
facts.

5. There is not a single piece of evidence and not a single affidavit from anyone with apy
defendant. They have filed nothing.

s8. TWT was told under oath by me that this is the case of a massive fraud upon the courts
and o RICO action in which § have already proven hundreds of predicate acts. TWT
dousn't seeta to care about the facts because he has his own cminal agenda,

5. The United States Constilution guerantees an unbinsed judge wha will always provide
litigants with Rull protection of ALL RIGHTS. TWT is terminally Mased for Defendants
and terminally biased against me.

to. TWT has a preconceived igea of this civil aetion from Information that has come from

outstde tha case. TWT wrote: “This is the latest In a series of frlvolous, malicions and

veyntinng lawsuite Sed by tha Pluintifl* whon the anly evidonss befurg TWT wes the

sworn Verified Complaint in this Civil Actlen and sworn affidavits from me. A

ressonable person would say that branding someone ps “frivolons, malicious and

vexations" with ne evidence or basly, four deys aftce reeciving a cax, provideas
textbook axample of "impartiality might reasonably be questionad.®

TWT hag Inbaled me "frivolows, malicious and vaxatiowe™” after reading facts in affidavits

presented by me. Thers was noaffidavit from anyone but me before TWT when he

defured me in his court order and made his void of impastiality part of the public
record, This proves extra-fudicial bias against me because TWT ignored the facts and
invented his own facts,

¢ TWT has an unfaverable opinion about mec that is wrongdul 2nd inapprupitate, 1Ly
undeserved, and it rests upon knowledge that TWT ought not to possess. It is excessive
in degroe,

g 1 have not been treated fairly by TWT. TWT has demonstrated pervasive bias
throughout this short procesding. TWT has demonstrated a persoual bizs and prejedice
agaiusl ure, TWT bas nwt Jdemonscated the npartinlity required of a juggs. The
Orders issued by TWT show this.

o TWT entered Lhis civil action with & dlosed mind aixl complete and tital biss sguiust
me. All 1want are my Constitutfonal rights. Twill not get them with TWT.

&. Inmy filings in 01922 and 01923, I stated emphatically under oath under penalty of
perjury before a notary thot the Defendants committed all types of illegal, criminat
conduct against me. TWT had no basis whatsoever to discount anything that I swore,
but he obviously ignored it all. This provesprejudice because no falr, impartis! *judge”
sould read the sworn staternents of fact based upon my personal knowledge and not be
legally obligated to acoept that everything I said was true, There {a nething in the
Frdicial oath of ofiiee, Code of Judicial Conduct, or Rules that permit a judge 10 igrore
tho fucts, vo prejudice is nheolutely eetublichad.

s. OnJune 26, 2011, I filed # civi action (2011CV202263) againgt TWT in the Fulton
County Superior Court with RICO charges of racketeering, carruption, and conspiracy.
1am olso seeking a TRO against TWT. [ have also sent charges to the 1S, Attorney’s
Office and the Fulton County Dstrict Attorney asking that TWT be indicted, convicted,

&
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and sent to prison. Tam filing a judicfal misconduct complaint against TWT, and 1 am CUANEL
Geovemment

filing a request for hearings and intpeachrent with the 0.8, House of Represeatatives
and U.S. Senate.

s». When a jury heare what happorcd inthin caoe, 1 will prevail o+ teial

2. This motion, affidarit, certificate of grod faith, and memoraadum of authorities mest
the requirements for a 28 U.S.C. 144 motion.

&. This Affidavit of Prejudice states the facts and the reasons for the belicfthat bias and
prejudice exist. The reasons for the belief are material and stated with particularity,

7. Thiu effidavit mocte the time requirement of 28 U.S.C. 144, Section 144 says it u
motion for reeusal “shalt be filed not tess than ten days before the beginning of the term
Esession] at which the proceeding s to be heard.” With the abolition of terms of courtin -~ guoem= VU NREIAE
1963, | bave reed that this specific provision no longer applies. Tam filing this W mibnt Fod honest pungle
RMERGENCY MOTIOM within 2 wock aftar this Clvil Actipn appeared, A ke them arcountabin

a Thisaffidavit i accompanicd by a “certtfivate uf wunsel of record.” as Lam the only :L‘;:::;:;:
person of record and T am a pro se Plaintiff, the certificate s from me, and it is made in )
good faith,

n2, The blas and antagonism of TWT unfalrly prefudice me in this civil action.

The: federal judges i Allanta Geungla are Wi sowr of the carth, Oply four-tewer words
would do thess creeps “justiee.” They make the average murderers loak like cheirboys.
These are serial criminals who cummit tens of thousands of crimes because thery have the
pewer.

Well, 1 am unleashing s whole new attack on thesc slimeballs, so stay tuned for the news on
my tatest lawsuit. I am suing every cotton pickin® one of them == 56 csimingls who

masqucrade as emplovees of the U.3. povernment end judichacy In Atlants, Georgia, Twill
pursue every single one of these cooks until the dny 1 dia.

Sadly, the federal judges in your aren are undoubtedly just as corrupt,
William M. Windsor

Lagt Ypdited oo Thuisday, 29 June 7m0 11 Se
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Exhibit
D




William M. Windsor

PO Box 881238 * Marlstta, GA 30068 * 770-578-1084 * Cell: 404-606-1835

Financlal Information

1. Financial Statement

The financial statement of William M. Windsor shows a negative net
worth of $932,648. This was prepared and submitted to Judge Duffey

on March 21, 2011.

Since this was preparcd, the price of the Ball Mill Road home has been
lowered by another $50,000. Despite efforts for five years, there has
never been an offer to purchase or lease the home. The home has been
listed for both sale and lease. Fulton County just sent a new tax
appraisal, and they lowered the appraisal from $916,300 to $640,000.

2. Income Tax Returns

These income tax returns show little net income for the Windsors. The
true financial picture is even worse as the expenses of one of the
Windsor’s two residential properties may not be deducted. So,
approximately $4,000 per month is spent on interest, taxes, insurance,
and maintenance on the Ball Mill Road property, but this expense is not
shown on the income tax return as the Windsor’s CPA says it is not
deductible.

The 2009 income tax return is inaccurate. It was submitted when
Windsor was unable to read. It will be amended when time and reading

permit.

The 2010 income tax return is on extension duc to the same factors. A
tax deposit of $100,000 was paid (to cover the taxes on funds withdrawn



from IRA account to pay legal sanctions). The check bounced when
Wells Fargo made a mistake on the account number they used for the
wire transfer.

3. Financial History

Windsor sold his magazine publishing business in 1981-82. He
foolishly invested most of the proceeds atter taxes in developing a 600-
acre tract of land in Dallas County, Texas. An MAI appraisal scandal in
the Nallas area, economic problems in Texas, and the inability of
Windsor's small bank to get other banks to participate in an orally-
committed loan put Windsor in a serious financial bind. Efforts to
obtain financing, despite an MAI Appraisal of $8.1 million, were

hopeless.

Windsor went through a series of buyers who did not close. The last of
the potential buyers was Vemon Hulme. Hulme put up a significant
amount of non-refundeble earnest money, and it appeared the Windsors
would survivc and salvage $1 to $2 million after paying off the
mortgages and other related debt. Then Windsor received a call from
the Securities and Exchange Commission. It seemed that Hulme had
used fraudulent stock certificates as collateral to obtain loans. The
money paid to Windsor as eamest money was obtained in that manner.

See hitp:/articles.orlandosentinel.com/1985-10-

11/business/0330380221 1 stock-certificates-hulme-securities-transfer

http://articies.orlandosentinel.com/1986-06-
23/business/8606270601 1 _hulme-civil-contempt-civil-proceedings

%03a/iwww.sec.gcov/news/digest/1985/dig101685.pdf

This mess had the property tied up for many months. Windsor testified
for the SEC. The Windsors sold their home in Dallas (despite the fact
they were advised that in Texas, residences are protected in bankruptcy)
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and used the $300,000 proceeds to buy time to try to find a buyer. Time
finally ran out, and the Windsors ended up with nothing after Chapter 7
liquidation in 1986-87. The trustee had enough assets to pay all other
bills after the bank agreed to take the property back. There should have
been money left over, but it magically disappeared in the wonderful
world of trustees, attorneys, courts, and dishonest creditors. The
Windsors received $0.00, so all they had was their furniture and clothes.

From 1987 to 1996, Windsor worked for others and did some consulting
work. From 1992 to 1996, he was employed by Advanstar, a large
publishing and trade show company owned by Goldman Sachs. Two of
those years were based in Chester, England. The Windsors had bought
another home in Dallas with the proceeds from a consuliing job. While
the Windsors were living in England, their property value plummeted
when a nearby apartment complex became a center for drug activity.
The Windsors had to sell for a price that resulted in a loss of virtually all

of their equity.

From 1996 to 2001, Windsor was employed by an entity owned by Bain
Capital. He had ownership options, but they were never realized.
Windsor resigned from the company in 2001 after receiving bonuses
from the sale of two of the company’s holdings. From 1994 to 2001,
Windsor was able to accumulate approximately $400,000 in a 401(k)
that became Wells Fargo IRA — 8913-5517.

Windsor spent approximately two years working on a donut and coffee
franchise start-up. He and his wife were minority owners. They sold
their interest in 2003 for no profit.

The attached income tax returns show what has happened since.
Windsor was advised to maintain his funds in mutual funds after 9/11
and throughout subsequent economic disasters. As a resuit, the value of
those funds plummeted dramatically due to 9/11 and then the banking
fiasco.



4, Financial Efforts at This Time

Windsor’s financial efforts at this time are centered on two things. First,
money has been withdrawn from IRA funds or borrowed to keep the two
mortgages current. While there may be little or no equity available from
either home, the homes represent the potential to realize something.
Second, all efforts are being made to correct the gross miscarriage of
justice in the federal courts in Atlanta and Washington, DC. The
Windsors will get their lives back if this is resolved in their favor. All
this ar another court will have to do is do an in camera inspection of two
documents filed under seal in 1:06~-CV-0714-ODE.

Windsor retained bankruptey counset in 2009. He was advised that his
IRA funds would be protected inside or outside of bankruptcy. But, as
he did with his protected home in Texas in the 1980°s, Windsor chose
instead to use those funds to avoid bankrupicy as long as possible.
Those funds have been used for the mortgage payments, deposits due to
court sanctions, and lcgal expense.



William M. and Barbara G. Windsor"

PO Box £81238 * Marietta, GA 30068 * 770-578-1094 * Fax: 770-234-4106
Financial Statement as of March 21, 2011

ASSETS

GCash — Bank of Americn $ 117.02
‘[Tnvestment Account — Wachovia $1,005,408.67 °
Invastment Account (401k funds) - $ 8,360.68 *
Wachovia
Roal Estato - 7675 Ball Mill Road $ 695,000.00°
Real Estate - 3924 Lower Roswell Road | $ 945,000.00°
Furniture & Fixtures $ 10,000.00
Jowelry {watch) '$  5,000.00
TOTAL ASSETS $2,568,885.24

* Jpint batance sheet showing all |oint assets as well as sole assets of Willlem M. Windsor,

? Joint checking secount  Bank of Amarléa - Williarn M. and Rarbarm G, Windsor.

Himvastmant Account ~ Wichavia - pledged as coflareral on loan with Wachovia, end the account is in Wachovie’s name and
cantral, Dolenee is plotdgod on 1002 nota to Byan Windear. $62,212 4R of thic amoimnt is cuh)act in tax  Thesr funsds ara nat
[oint; these funds are solely in the name of Willsm M, Windsar (not jolnt tenant with right of survivorship),

* [RA Retirement funds ~ Wachovia « Willlam M, Windsor FCC as Custod|gn. This it skown net of income taxes, To ebtain the
money used to post cash bonds, Windsor borrowad $350,000 from this account rather than file bankruptey, According o
Windsor’s baniruptcy ottornay, these funds are not avallahle to credltors inside or outslde bankiuptey, 5100 000 & pavable (a
taxes due now on the money withdrawn in 2019, and 530,000 In tax wil be payatts in 2011 on the $100,000. The tax
ab¥igatlon on 2010 mutual fund galn has alsg been deducted from this amount, The remainder is owed to Ryan Windsor

These funds are notjolnt; thase funds are solely In the name of Witliam M. Windsor {notjointtenant with right of survivershig].
¥ Home was purchased for $849.00C in 2001. Mom= has buen for sale since 2006, and there has never been an offer, The home
next doot Iy an 2 short sale, and while apprafsed at about the same amaunt as our home, it was expected 1o sell at 695,000
ning manths ago, but the bsting price has been lowerad ro $449,900, Qur realtor indicnes that $695,000 may be a mora
raalistic prica for our home, but the price next door & devaststing ta us..

* Horme was puciase far 51,133,000 (n 2007, | lome next door aold for $3,655,000 in 2007 and sokd in 2009 for 098,900
Simitar homg in thy ngighborhood just sold for less than $945,000 (clesing pending, so exact ameunt Is not vet known).




I_.,IAETLIT!EE
Accounts Payable $ 13,21585 7
Notes Payable to Bank - Wachovia $ 495,768.04°

Notes Payabla — Ryan Windsor $1,000,000.00°
Payables $ 450,000.00
Hiortgage on Real Estate — 7675 Ball Mill | $ 658,000.00
Road

Estimatod Real Getate Commiesian § 48,650.00
Estimated Closing Costs & Repairs $ 10,000.00

NMortgage on Real Estate — 3924 Lower
Roswell Road

$ 949,760.00

Estimatad Real Estate Commission $ 66,160.00
Eatimated Closing Costs & Repairs $ 10,000.00
income Tax Liability s 0.00
TOTAL LIABILITIES $3,601,533.89
NET WORTH ($ 932648600 |

7 pank of America credit cards only: pending bills ara not reftected.
® 7his menay was barrawed for the downpaymant on 3924 Roswell Road and improvements to 7675 Sall Mill Road.

9 Nate payable to Ryan Windsor datad Decambsir 2008,

 rjis amount is 2 bakipark; it will definitely be more than this,
W | merest Only Mortgage,

" Interast Only Mortgage.

" nanm: waa Babllity of sppreximate by 160,000 has boan roflacted with nat azcets chown. 2000 incoane tmi hat not yor, baon
calulated as Windsor was unable $o read; not sure if more money will be owed.




William M. Windsor Litigation Expenses

Windsor does all the work except delivery service himself. He has
found a free notary at a Cobb County government building,

Windsor has paid litigation expenses with whatever funds were available
at the time. '

In recent months, both the U.S. Treasury and Wachovia sent checks, and
Windsor cashed them to have cash for litigation expenses. Windsor
believes the U.S. Treasury was interest on money paid into the court.
Wachovia was a refund of overcharges to the mortgage escrow account.
Windsor believes the 1otal was between $4,000 and $35,000.

Windsor also received and cashed a refund on eye surgery —-
approximately $500.

This cash is alimost gone after filings yesterday.

Within the last month, people from around the country have pledged
donations of money for Windsor’s legal expenses. Windsor has been
contacted by a non-profit association working for government and
judicial reform, a wealthy fundraiser for causes such as this, and a
number of organizations as well as individuals.

Windsor is confident that donations will enable him to continue paying
his litigation expenses.

Someone has suggested that if I get a big piece of cardboard and write;
SUING ATTORNEYS AND JUDGES and stand on a busy streetcorner,
I should be able to cover my expenses.

If T have to, I will resume doing the deliveries myself. I may do
depositions by video only,



William M. Windsor: Note Payable to Ryan

Judge Duffey has asked about this note.

When the Maid of the Mist people filed suit lying and committing
perjury, Windsor decided to fight. Windsor told Alcatraz Media that the
three Defendants would have no problem proving these people to
crooks.

When Judge Evans began making rulings that made ebsolutely no sense,
Windsor told his son, Ryan, that his Dad would be responsible for all of
the legal expense. This was around May 2006.

Alcatraz’s attorney, G. Brian Raley, was well aware of this as was
attorney Jim Penland. Letters have been obtained from Mr. Raley and
Mr. Penland because they refused to come today, and I was denied any

subpoenas. [Exhibits A and B.]

The total expense through December 2008 was approximately
$1,000,000. Legal fees in Atlanta and New York, court reporters, legal
researchers, fees paid to Maid’s attorneys, Maid’s legal fees, court costs,
photocopying, printing, etc. There is still a payable to Raley of
approximately $30,000. [Exhibit C shows the Consent amount.

The note was entered into in December 2008 afier the settlement with
Maid of the Mist. Windsor was planning to reopen the case with Maid
of the Mist, so this was donc to fulfill the obligation to Windsor’s son
and to get it in place before starting up the legal process again,



William M. Windsor: Bill Paying

Judge Duffey has asked how Windsor can afford to pay bills.
Windsor can’t. He has no income and essentially no money.

Looking at the 2009 tax return, which was estimated, total income (line
22) showed to be $58,401 and adjusted gross income (line 37) shows
$56,739. 1believe that’s going to prove to be high when the tax return is
done properly, but it is what it is for now. I know there arc errors on this

tax return.

Over the last few years, Windsor has gotten money from the Wachovia
line of credit — approximately $225,000. That’s all gone, and there is
essentially no more credit.

Windsor has gotten money by withdrawals from his 401(k) account.
Without his financial records, Windsor doesn’t know the amount, but

ballpark $500,000.

Windsor received a small inheritance from his father following his death
in late 2008/early 2009 - perhaps $25,000.

Alcatraz Media paid the vast majority of the legal expense related to
Maid of the Mist through the end of 2008. That amount is
approximately $1,000,000.

Windsor has a credit card with a revolving balance as does his wife, so
the use of some money is obtained by charging things.

Some personal charges get charged on American Express and are to be
reimbursed.



William M. Windsor Real Estate Purchases

From 1996 to May 2001, William M. Windsor was employed as CEO of
1st Communications in Independence, Ohio. Windsor does not
remember his salary, but he believes it was in the range of $250,000

annually,

Windsor had approximately $2,000,000 in CD’s and/or mutual funds in
May 2001.

Windsors’ home in Ohio was for sale for approximately $500,000, but
the Windsors qualified for the loan on the home at 7675 Ball Mill Road,
Atlanta, Georgia 30350.

In April 2007 when Windsor was attracted to the home at 3924 Lower
Roswell Road, Marietta, Georgia 30068, he thought the Ball Mill Road
home would sell quickly, though it had been on the market for a while
without a conrtract offer. There were, however, a number of lookers.

Windsor contacted Wachovia Bank to see if there was any way to
qualify without income. Windsor did have an investment account and
his 401(k) account with Wachovia. Wachovia asked Windsor for his
income, and he indicated his only income¢ was increase in value of
mutual funds. Wachovia asked what Windsor’s gross income was.
Windsor said “you mean net income, don’t you?” The Wachovia rep
said “no, what is the total amount of income (revenue) that you receive
annually?” Windsor said that Round America, LLC reprcsents
approximately $1,000,000 in annual tax return income. Windsor should
have questioned that if Wachovia was loamng him based on gross
revenue rather than net income, maybe they and other banks were doing
that with everyone. Windsor should have been smart enough to back ott
on the house and move his mutual funds to money market funds, but he
wasn’t smart.



The loan on 3924 Lower Roswell Road, Marietta, Georgia closed in late

June 2007. Windsor needed cash for the downpayment and to make
some tmprovements to the Ball Mill home that he felt would cause it to

sell faster, so Wachovia gave a line of credit of $500,000 and took 100%
collateral of Windsor’s mutual fund account: the account was changed
from a William M. Windsor account to be in the name of Wachovia,
Windsor has no access to those funds. At that time, Windsor believes
the mutual fund account had a value of approximately $1,300,000.

Approximately $250,000 was drawn to pay the downpayment, and
approximately $25,000 was drawn (0 make home improvements at Ball
Mill Road. Windsor has drawn approximately $220,000 from ¢his
account for living expenses since that time,

In August 2007, Judge Orinda D. Evans committed perjury and other
crimes when she ordered Windsor to pay approximately $450,000 in
Maid of the Mist’s legal fees in Civil Action No. 1:06-CV-0714-ODE.

The United States housing bubblc is an cconomic bubble affecting
many parts of the United States. Housing prices peaked in early 2006,
started to decline in 2006 and 2007, and may not yet have hit bottom.

On December 30, 2008 the Case-Shiller home price index reported its
largest price drop in its history. Increased foreclosure rates in 2006—-2007
among U.S. homeowners led to a crisis in August 2008 for the subprime
and other markets. In October 2007, the U.S. Secretary ot the Treasury
called the bursting housing bubble "the most significant risk to our
economy." [See Exhibit A.]

One expert predicted another 20% drop in housing values on J uly 14,
2011. [See Exhibit B.]

On September 16, 2008, there was the start of a stock market crash due
to failures of massive financial institutions in the United States, due
primarily to exposure of securities of packaged subprime loans and
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credit defavlt swaps issued to insure these loans and their issuers. This
rapidly devolved into a global crisis. Beginning October 6, 2008 and
lasting all week, the Dow Jones Industrial Average closed lower for all 5
sessions. Volume levels were also record breaking. The Dow Jones
industrial average fell over 1,874 points, or 18%, in ils worsl weeldy
decline ever on both & point and percentage basis. The S&P 500 fell
more than 20%. [See Exhibit C.]

Windsor’s agent at Wachovia told him to hang in there rather than sell
his mutual funds and modify the collateral with Wachovia to a money
market account. The advice was tetrible, and the value of Windsor’s

mutual fund account and 401(k) dropped by as much as 40%.



William M. Windsor

FQ BoX 81220 " tAsttonta, QA I006D -~ TT0-878-1094 - Gell: 404-506-1885

July 16,2011

Judge William S. Duffey
United States District Court
Northern District of Georgin

75 Spring Street, SW
Suite 1721
Atlanta, Georgia 3U303-33061

Re: 1:09-CV-01543-WSD
Dear Judge Duffey:

Mr. Anderson made a number of false statcments at the heasing. Here are just
those that [ ¢can remember:

1. Mr. Anderson claimed he had never heard of ZZ, LLC. This is falsc. See
Response to [nterrogatories, Interrogatory #7:

“Mrs. Windsor is the sole owner of Round America, LLC , 2Z Tours,
Irc,, and 27, LLC.”

The Interrogatories are Exhibit A, and the LLC documentation is Exhibii B.

2. Mr. Anderson claimed they had just discovercd an $80,000 receivable from
Ryan Windsor. There i3 no such receivable. 1am quite certain that the
financial information provided to Mr. Anderson reflects this repayment
somewhere. See Response to Interrogatories (Exhibit A), Intermn gatory #22:

“Mr. Windsor does not recal ever lending any money to Ryan M.
Windsor, but he believes Mrs. Windsor loaned either Ryan Windsor
or one of his companies some money in 2008 and 2009 due to cash
flow problems. This money was repaid within a few months.”



3. Mr. Anderson claimed the corporate filings for ZZ Tours, Inc. did not show
Barbara Windsor. See Georgia Secretary of State documentation as they
ciearly show B. Windsor, a change from William M Windsor. {Sew Exhibit
C.)

4. Mr. Andersun claimed he was unaware that the businesses had any contract
labor expense. This is false, See Statement 3 to the 2008 ZZ Tours Income
Tax Return. It clearly shows Contract Labor. (See Exhidbit D.)

3. Mr. Anderson claimed he was provided incomplete 2009 tax return
information. This is false. He was provided exactly what I had. | enclose
another copy. [ have previously provided this to the Court as well. (See
Exhibit E, a redacted copy since I am asking this to be filed.)

6. 1 forgot to ask to submit the letters from the attorneys intw the record. | hey
prove that the obligation to repuy Alcatraz Media was an agreement that
they were well aware of. See letters from G. Brian Raley and Jim Penland,
Lalso enclose the page from the docket in 1:06-CV-0714-ODE thal shows
the big amount there. These three add up to $905,049.12 of the $1,000,000.

(See Exhibit F.)

If Mr. Anderson wants to continue to pretend that obligation is not real, I must ask
that swomn affidavits be accepted and that the letters from Raley and Penland be
accepted or that I be given subpoenas to conduct two S-minute depnsitions. 1 was
denied those rights at the hearing, so please do not claim the note jsn't valid
because I didn’t provide proof. You have my swom aftidavits and testimony, and
no one has or can dispute what | have said because it is the God's honest truth.

[ have located a December 5, 2007 email from my acoountant in the Maid of the
Mist legal files. After the hearing, I recalled that there were conversations with
Harry Perking about my obligation when we had to post a bond. The email
confirms my obligation to pay the legal expense in the Maid of the Mist deal. (See
Exhibit G.) Exhibit H is a fax dated October 13, 2010 regarding the filing of the
2009 personal tax retum (on extension) and reminding Harry that ownership
changed to Barbara on 12-31-2008, so all 2009 income would be hers.

L also located an email in the Maid of the Mist legal files that iy an exchange
between Ryan and me about my promise to pay him for all of the legal expense. [t
is dated October 9, 2008. I'm not sure if jt is attorney-client privileged as it



contains exchange of information from the Alcatraz Media attorneys. 1 have

enclosed the last thread in this email string that is the portion relevant to this as it
floes not include attormey information. (Seo Exhibit 1)

There was no million dollars delivered to me. The deal is very simple: [ agreed to
reimburse for all of the legal fees. Aleatraz Media is a sub s corporation, so those
fees were income that came out of Ryan and Rod’s pocket. Ryan would have paid
Rod from the money. Mr. Anderson can't make this go away. Please cease trying,
It's ndiculous. Something is nagging me that Mr. Anderson knesw about this. 'm
almost positive he was told. It might bave been at mediation.

There should be some attorney-client privileged emails with Brian Rat ey that also
prove up the deal on the $1,000,000. Na T need to spend time looking through

Raley’s files?

Judge Duffey, yuu idicated there were American Express charges that were
personal for printing. May I see what it is that you are questioning? Printing bills
on the American Express bill don’t identify the nature of the printing. We have
used Mount Vernon Printing for 10 years to do printing for us. As I testified,
American Express pays almost all of the bills for the companies. You also seemed
to be indicating that there were a lot of American Express charges that were
personal. 1 checked anline, and the totai [ quickly caloulated was about $1.5,000.
$9,000 of that was legal, with $7,500 of that for printing my Supremc Court Flingy
lest fall. There are some printing charges that are for the businesses, not legal.

Exhibit J includes two emails that I found in the legal files showing what the deal
was on our documents. Thinking back now that these jog my memory, we had
filed a request for an extension of a day or so. i also tried to get the Eleventh
Circuit to act. The May 12 email notes that there jsn't enough time to photocopy.
Both emails note the agrecment, which was that originals would be provided and
they would copy. I have demanded our documents back on Monday.

You have asked for proof that the mutval funds are pledgad to Wells Fargo.
Exhibit K is the cover page which shows “WFNBA Collateral Account FBO
William M. Windsor,” So, as I testified, the account is in Wells Fargo’s name, and
it is clearly stated to be a collateral account. 1 have sent an email requesting the
collateral documentation,

I ask that this letter be filed with the Clerk of the Court.



Sincerely,

William M. Windsor



Exhibit




" UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF GEORGIA
ATLANTA DIVISION

MAID OF THE MIST
CORPORATION

and MAID OF THE MIST
STEAMBOAT COMPANY, L1D.,

Plaintiffs,
CIVIL ACTION NO-:

1:09-CV-01543-WSD

ALCATRAZ MEDIA, 1.LC,
ALCATRAZ MEDIA, INC. and
WILLIAM M. WINDSOR,

)

)

)

)

)

)

)

V. )
)

)

)

)

)

Defendants. )
)

\ TLETAM M. DSOR’S RESPONSES
TO PLAINTIFFS’ INTERROGATORIES

Pursuant to Rules 26, 33, and 69 of the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure angd
0.CG.A. §§9-11-26, 9-11-33 and 9-11-69, Defendant William M. Windsor (“Mr.
Windsor™) hereby responds to Plaintiffs’ Interrogatories as follows:

8 GENERAL OBJECTIONS

Mr. Windsor reserves all objections to the com petency, relevancy, and
admissibility of any information fumished. The furnishing of any information
does not constilute un admission that such information is relevant to any issue in

this case, competent for use as proof, or admissible for any purpose in the pending



titigation. No objoctiva o limilation, or lack thereo!, made 1n these objections and
responses shall be deemed an admission by Mr. Windsor as to the existence or

non-existence of information.

In the interest of economy of time and clarity, Mr, Windsor will state at the
outset his general objections in separate paragraphs. These general objections are
expressly incorporated by reference into Mr. Windsor’s response (o each
interrogatory below.

A.  Mr. Windsor objects to each interrogatory to the extent that it seeks
information protecied by the attorniey-client privilege, the attorney work product
doctrine, spousal privilege, or any other applicable privilege or protection.

B.  Mr. Windsor objects to the definitions insofar as they purport 1o place
a greater burden on Mr. Windsor than the minimum requirements of the Federal
Rules of Civil Procedure.

C.  Mr. Windsor reserves the right to amend or supplement these
objections and responses as further responsive information becomes available
pursuant to the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure.

D.  Mr. Windsor objects to Plaintiffs’ instructions on the grounds that it

attempts to impose upon Mr. Windsor an obligation to supplement his responses to



the Interrogatories in a manner that is inconsistent with the obtigation ot
supplementation imposed by Federal Rules and state Jaw.

E.  Mr. Windsor objects to the scope of many of these interrogatories as
they seek information ahout Mr. Windsar's wife

F. Mr. Windsor objects to the time period of all interrogatories that seek
information prior to June 2010. This matter deals with a court order issued i Jume
or July 2010, and Mr. Windsor believes that anything that happened prior to that
time is totally irrelevant.

Subject to the foregoing objections, Mr. Windsor has endeavored to respond
to each individually numbered interrogatory below. In the event that Mr. Windsor
has inadvertently failed ta answer or to object to any of these interrogatories, he
reserves the right, upon being promptly notified of tuch omission, to supply the

answer and state its objections, if any, to the inquiry.

1. SPECIFIC RESPONSES

Interrogatory No. 1:  List your full name, home phone number, cell
phone number, and address, including house or apartment number and ZIP Code.
Response: Subject to and without waiving the foregoing abjections, but

specifically relying thereon, Mr. Windsor states that his full name is Wilkiam

Michael Windsor. Mr. Windsor's telephone number is 770-578-1094. Mr.
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Windsor's address is 3924 Lower Ruswell Road, Marietta, Georgia 30068.

Interrogatory Na. 2:  If you do not own the property which serves as

your place of residence, give the name, address, and phone number of the person
who owns the prr'.wperty which serves as your place of regidence,

Response: Subject to and without waiving the foregoing objections, but
specifically relying thereon, Mr. Windsor states that his place of residence is co-
owned by Barbara Gray Windsor, 3924 Lower Roswell Road, Marietta, Georgia
30068, 770-578-1094,

Interrogatory No. 3:  Give the name, address, telephone num ber, and
line of business of your present employer; state the position you hold: and describe
the method and amount of payment to you,

Response: Subject to and without waiving the foregoing objections, bul
specifically relying thereon, Mr. Windsor states that he is not employed.

Interrogatory No.4: [fyou are not presently employed, please list all
current sources of income not otherwise specifically described in your previons
answers, giving the name and address of the source, the natuie and amount of
payment, and the future payments you expect to receive from the source.

Response: Subject to and without waiving the foregoing objections, but

specifically relying thercon, Mr. Windsor states that he has no source of income.



Mr. Windsor has mutual funds that are pledged as collateral on a loan, and Mr.
Windsor has no access to those funds; the funds are actually maintained in an
account in the name of Wachovia (now Wells Fargo). These funds may generate
gains (or losses), but these are merely paper transsetions. Mr. and Mrs. Windsor's
praperty at 7675 Ball Mill Road, Atlanta, Georgia 30350 has been listed for fease
for several years. While the Windsorg have never had an offer to lease, it is
possible that the Windsors will lease the property someday. If so, it might bring
32,500 to $3,000 per month. This is anticipated to be less than the mortgage
inierest, laxes, insurunce, and maintenance.

Ipterropatory No. S;  [f you or your wife own an interest in any real

property, for each parcel of property, state the eddress; the date uf aequisision; the
name and address of the seller or person from whom title was acquired; the name
and address of each owner and the respective ownership interest of such owner,; the
purchase price; the portion of the purchase price paid in cash and the portion
financed; the details of the financing; and the present balance on the purchase

price,
Response: Mr. Windsor objects to Interrogatory No. 5 on the grounds that

it is overly broad, and seeks information that is outside the scope of permissible

discovery because information sought is neither relevant in this action nor



reasanably calculated to lewd (b the digcovery of discoverable evidence, Real
property” has not been defined. Subject to and without waiving the foregoing
objections, but specifically relying thereon, Mr. Windsor states that he and his wife
own two parceis of real estate.

7675 Ball Mill Road, Atlanta, GA 30350: This was acquired on March 27,
2001. The sellers were Mr. and Mrs. Peter Orr; Mr, Windsor does not kuyow Lheir
address. The property is owned jointly by William M. and Barbara G. Windsor.
The purchase price was $819,500. $161,500 was paid in cash pius closing costs,
and $658,000 was financed. The mortgage is held by EMC Mortgage, PO Box
293150, Lewisville, TX 75029-3150. The Joan number is 0022646582, The
principal balance iz $658,000.

3924 Lower Roswell Road, Marietta, GA 30068: This was acquired in June
2007. The seiler was Homes by Williamscraft; Mr, Windsor does not know their
address or if they are still in business. Mr. Windsor understands the company is in
bankruptcy. An article online says “They have a bunch of corrupt builders and
developers like Wilmont Williams still sitting out there in their 3.5 million Jollur
houses. Wilmont Williams was a big contributor to the col lapse of several area

banks. Wilmont with his Homes by Williamscraft, did a lot of paper transfers of

the land with his daughters and their closely held companies, inflating the land



value. They then took wut luuus un the subdivision lots getting (heir skin out,
Letting banks, like Integrity, Bank of North Ga, and even Regions hold the bag
when the market went south. They also screwed their subcontractors by not paying
them. But good old Wilmont brether of Tohn Williams of Post Properties fame stil]
has his 3.5 million dollar house at Reynold Plentation. The average homeowner in
one of his subdivision lost 46% of their value or $300 -400,000 cash out of pocket,
Just google the Atlanta Business Chronicle article about Regions bank suing
Wilmont for 6.4 million.” The Lower Roswell Road property is owned jointly by
William M. and Barbara G. Windsor. The purchase price was $1,133,000.
$305,437 was paid in cash at closing (including closing costs), and $849,750 was
financed. The morigage: is held by Wells Fargo Home Mortgage, PO Box 10368,
Des Moines, 1A 50306-0368. The loan number is 0006739924, The principal
balance is $849,750.

Interropatory No. 6:  If any person, firm, or business entity holds any

property for you or your wife's benefit, for each item of property. state the name
and address of such person, firm, or husiness entity; a description of tho proporty
held for your benefit; the conditions under which the property is held for your

benetit; and the approximate value of the property.



Respoase: Mr. Windsor objects to Interrogatory No. 6 un the grounds that
it is vague, ambiguous, overly broad and seeks information that is outside the
scope of permissible discavery because informatien sought is neither relevant in
this action nor reasonahly calculated to lead to the discovery of discoverable
evidence. Subject to and without waiving the foregoing objections, but specifically
relying thereon, Mr. Windsor states that the terms “property”’ and “holds any
property” were not defined. Please see response to Interrogatory No. S. The
Windsors do not own any other real property. The mortgage holders hold the
deeds on the two real properties; see {nterrogatory No. 5. [f “property” refers to
money, Wells Fargo has full control of Wells Fargo WFNBA Collateral Account
(Wells Fargo Loan) — 4997-5040. This was pledged to Wachovia (now Wells
Fargo) when Mr. Windsor borrowed the funds to purchase the real pro perty at
3924 Lower Roswell Raad, Marietta, GA 30068, to do home improvements on the
property at 7675 Ball Mill Road, Atlanta, GA 30350, and cover mortgage
payments and living expenses. This account had a balance of $1,059 478.6] at
March 31, 2011, and $497.000 was owed on the loan to Wells Fargo. The balance
of these funds after payment of the loan to Wells Fargo are pledged to Ryan
Michael Windsor on a promissory note. This account has approximately $205,282

in unreatized gain that will be taxed. Windsor receives no funds from this account,



and nn intarest-only pavment of approximately $1,000 per month has to be paid (v
keep the loen in good standing.

From time to time, the Windsors take clothing to the cleaners, the car for
maintenance or repairs, other items for repairs, etc., but Mr. Windsor knows of
nothing that is in the possession of anyone ¢else at this time.

Interropatory No. 7: Give the name, address, phone number, snd a
description of the nature of any business venture in which you or your wife own
any interest.

Response: Mr, Windsor objedts (o litecrogaiory No. 7 on the grounds that it
is overly broad and seeks information that is outside the scope of permissible
discovery because information sought is neither relevant in this action nor
reasonably calculated ta lead ta the discovery of discoverable evidence. Subject to
and without waiving the foregoing objections, but specifically relying thereon, Mr.
Windsor states Mrs. Windsor is not a party to this action, and she has no obligation
to the Plamtiffs. Her personal finances, other than joint finances with Mr.
Windsor, are irrelevant, confidential, and none of Plaintiffs® bousiness. Mr.
Windsor is also unable to answer for Mrs. Windsor because he must swear that
these answers are correct based upon his personal knowledge. Mr. Windsor owns

no interest in any business. Mrs. Windsor is the sole owner of Round America,



LLC, 22 Tours, Inc., and 22, LLC. The address of these businesses is PO Box
681236, Marietta, GA 30068, The telephone number is 770-578-1094. These

businesses sell tours and tickets, and Round America, LLC is also a travel-related

business.

Interrogatory No.8:  If anyone owes you and/or your wife any money,

state* a) the nama and addrass of each such debtor; b) the amount owed and the
form of the obligation; <) the date the obligation was incurred, and the date the
obligation becomes, or became, due and owing; d) the condition for payment of the
obligation, if uny; and f) the consideration given for the obligation.

Response: Mr. Windsor objects 10 Interrogatory No. 8 on the grounds that
it is nverly hroard and seeks information that is outside the scope of permissiblc
discovery hecause information sought is neither relevant in this action nor
reasonably czlculated to lead to the discovery of discoverable evidence. The term
“owes you any money” was not defined. Subject to and without waiving the
foregoing objections, but specifically relying thereon, Mr. Windsor states Mrs.
Windsor is not & party to this action, and she has no obligation to the Plaintiffs.
Her personal finances, other than joint finances with Mr. Windsor, are irrelevant,
confidential, and none of Plaintiffs’ business. Mr. Windsor is also unable ta

answer for Mrs. Windsor because he must swesr that these answers are correct



based upon his personal knowledge, No one owes Mr, Windsor or Mrs. Windsor
any money. Credits for retums on credit cards happen from time to time, but Mr.
Windsor does not know if any of these are pending for anything that Mrs. Windsor
may have retumed. This doesn’t seem to fit the question, but it is offered in an
effort to be comprehensive in responding.

Mr. Windsor believes the United States District Court for the Northern
District of Georgia owes him money.

Interrogato :  List the names and addresses of all banks or
financial institutions where you or your wife have any sums of money deposited.
For cach such account, state the type of account; the name(s) on the account; the
persan(s) authorized to draw on the account; the date the account was opened; the
account number; and the amount of the present balance.

Response: Mr. Windsor objects to Interrogatory No. 9 on the grounds that
it is overly broad and seeks information that is outside the scope of permissible
discovery because information scught is neither relevant in this action nor
reasonably calculated to lead to the discavery of discoverable evidence, Mrs.
Windsor is not a party to this action, and she has no obligation to the Plaintiffs,
Her personal finances, other than joint finances with Mr. Windsor, are irrelevant,

confidential, and none of Plaintiffs’ business. Mr. Windsar is also unable to answer
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for Mrs. Windsor becouse he must swear that these answers sre correct based upon
his personal knowledge. Subject to and without waiving the foregoing objections,
but specifically relying thereon, Mr. Windsor provides the following:

Bank of America = Checldng account - William M. Windsor; account is
used solely by William M. Windsor but shows the names of both William M.
Windsor and Barbara G. Windsor. Mr. Windsor does not know when the accannt
was opened, but he believes it was April 2001. The account number is 0032-7636-
3647, and the present balance is $72.37.

Wells Fargo IRA — Retirement Account -- William M. Windsor. This
account has been used solely by William M. Windsor. It was tapped to pay
deposits into the court for sanctions improperly ordered by Judge Orinda D. Fvans
Using these funds triggered taxes. Thie to the legal withdrawals, taxes, taxes on the
withdrawals used 1o pay the taxes, and some mortgage payvments, this account
doesn’t even have enough money left in it to pay the taxes that are due on the
withdrawals. Approximately $40,000 will be due by April 15, 2012 for taxes. The
account number is 8913-5517, The present balance is $37.000.00.

Wells Fargo Estite of Walter M, Windsor c¢/o William M. Windsor,
Exccutor ~Wells Fargo Executor Account. This account has been used solely by

William M. Windsor as executor. Walter M. Windsor died in F ebruary 2008 with
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an estate vl approximatcly $250,000 thar was diswibuted (0 10 heirs. The balance
in this account is not to be distributed to any of his heirs. This remaining amount
is for the payment for the purchase of grave markers at two cemeteries in New
York where ancestors lie in unmarked graves. The account number is 3175-6211.
This account has a present balance of $12,331.58.

Wells Fargo WFNBA Collateral Account (Wells Fargo Loan) —Wells
Fargo mutual funds of William M. Windsor. This is a collateral account that has
been controlled by Wachovia and then Wells Fargo since June 27, 2007. Windsor
has no ability to withdraw any funds as all of the funds are pledged to Wells Fargo
es collateral on approximately $497,000 in loans obtained in 2007. Pursuant to a
December 31, 2008 Promissory Note, Ryan Windsor has a second lien on the flinds
as collateral for money horrowed for legal fees related to civil action {:06 CV-
0714-ODE from 2005 to 2008. The account number is 4997-5040, The present
balance at March 31, 2011 was $1,058,468.61.

Bank of America ~Barbara G. Windsor. This is a checking account.
William M. Windsor's name is shown bencath Barbara G. Windsur's name on this
account, but William M. Windsor hias never made a withdrawal, written a check, or

used this account. This is Barbara's account; she began carrying this checkbook



when we moved to Atlanta in 2001 - spproximately April 2001, The account
number is 0032-7636-3654. The present balance is $109.65.

While this was not asked, Mr. Windsor has paid deposits into the Court that
the Plaintiffs are well aware of. If the appellate court(s) go by the taw, this money
will be returned to Mr. Windsor.

Interrogatory No. 10: Ifthere are any bank accounts on which your name
does not appear, but in which you have money deposited at this time, for each
account, state the name and address of the bank; each name under which the
account stands; the account number; and the upproximate date and amount of each
depasit made by you.

Response: Mr. Windsor objects to Tnterrogatory No. 10 on the grounds
that it is vague, amhigions, overly broad and seeks information that is outside the
scope of permissible discovery because information sought is neither relevant in
this action nor reasonably calculated to lead to the discovery of discoverable
evidence. Subject to and without waiving the foregoing objections, but specifically
relying therean, Mr. Windsor states that there are no bank accounts on which his
name does not appear where he has money deposited.

Interrogatory No. 11: I you own any furniture or household goods, give

a complete description of same; the date of purchase; the source of the funds used
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in the purchase; the cstimated present value; the prosont location; and the name and
»
address of each other person with an ownership interest in such item.

Response: Mr. Windsor objects to Interrogatory No. 11 on the grounds
that it is overly broad and seeks information that is outside the scope of permissibie
discovery because information sought is neither relevant in this action nor
reasonably caleulated to lead to the discovery of discoverable evidenve. Subject to
and without waiving the foregoing objections, but specifically relying thereon, Mr.
Windsor states that he personally does not own any fumiture or household goods.
Mr. Windsor aind Mrs. Windsor juintly own tables, chairs, beds, couches,
televisions, shelving, pots, pans, dishes, linens, eating utensils, and other such
items. These items have been purchased bhetween June 19, 1971 and the present.
The source of the filnds nsed ta pay for these items were cash, check, gifts, and
loans. Mr. Windsor estimates the garage sale value of these items at $5,000 to

$10,000. No other persun has any ownership in any of these items.

Interregatory Nu. 12: Do you and/or your wife have access to any safe

depasit hoxes or other depositaries for securities, cash or other valuables? If so, for
each depository, state: &) the name of the bank or branch where the depository is
located, b} the name and address of each person having access to the depository; c)

the description of the property contained in the depository as of the date of service
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of these Interrogatories; and ) the number or other means of identification of your
safe deposit box.

Response: Mr. Windsor objects to Interrogatory No. 12 on the grounds
that it is vague, amhigunus, overly broad and seeks information that is utside the
scope of permissible discavery because information sought is neither relevant in
this action nor reasonably caleulated to lead to the discovery of discoverablc
evidence. Mrs. Windsor is not a party to this action, and she has no obligation to
the Plaintiffs. Her personal finances, other than joint finances with Mr. Windsor,
are irrelevant, confidential, and none of Plaintiffs’ business. Mr. Windsor is also
unable to answer for Mrs. Windsor because be must swear thar these answers are
carrect based npon his personal knowledge. Subject to and without waiving the
foregoing objections, but gpecifically relying thereon, Mr. Windsor states that there
is one safe deposit box. It is Box 00319, Bank of America, Perimeter Center,
Atlanta, Georgia. William M. Windsor and Barbara G. Windsor have access to the
safe deposit box. When these interrogatories were served. the box contained 2 D.
ROM containing 4 book written by Windsor’s father, Waiter M. Windsor. The bux
15 now empty. Mrs. Windsor has no other safe deposit box that Mr. Windsor
knows abaut, and he believes she has nothing that he doesn’t know about. See

lnterrogatory No. 9 for bank account information, if that is respongive.
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Interrogatory No 13: Have any uf'the contents of the abgve--mentioned
deposilories been removed during the past 12 months? If so, for each item
removed, state: a) a description of the property removed; b) the exact date of the
removal; ¢} why it was removed; d) the name and address of each parson who
removed it; and e) the name and address of each person, firm, or corporation to
whom the praperty was conveyed or transferred.

Response: Mr. Windsor objects to Interrogatory No. 13 on the grounds
that it is vague, ambiguous, overly broad and seeks information that is outside the
scope uf pennissible discovery because Information sought is neither relevant in
this action nor reasonably calculated to lead to the discovery of discoverable
evidence. Mrs. Windsor is not a party to this action, and she has no abligation 1o
the Plaintiffs Her personal finances, other than joint finances with Mr. Windsor,
are irrelevant, confidential, and none of Plaintiffs” business. Mr. Windsor is also
unable to answer for Mrs. Windsor beceuse he must swear that these answers are
correct based upon his personal knowledge. Subject to and without waiving the
foregoing objections, but specifically relying thereon, Mr. Windeor states that he ;s
unaware of anything being removed from the safe deposit box in the last 12
months until Mrs. Windsor removed the CD-ROM in Mey 2011. Mr. Windsor has

only been to the safe deposit box once that he can recall. Mr. Windsor beljeves
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that neither he nor Mrs. Windsor had been to the safe deposit box in several years,
Mir. Windsor has never put anything in the safe deposit box except perhaps to
retrieve documents of his father’s. Mr. Windsor believes he went to the safe
deposit box to find documents that he was given by his father expressing his
wishes for an event to take place after he died. This was done when his father was

gravely ill or shortly afier he died in February 2008.

Interrogatory No. 14: For each automobile or other motor vehicle that

you and/or your wite own or use, please state: a) the year, make, model and license
number of the vehicle; b) the name and address uf the legal owner, and the name
and address of the registered owner, if different; c) the date of purchase, the name
and address of the person or firm from whom the vehicle was purchased, the
purchase price of the motor vehicle, and the amount of any monthly paymonts; d)
the name and address of each person who has made payments on the motor
vehicle; and e} how long you and/or your wife have been driving the motor
vehicle.

Respense: Mr. Windsor objects to Interrogatory No. 14 on the grounds

that it is overly broad, vague, ambiguous, and seeks information that is outside the
scope of permissible discovery because information sought is neither relevant in

this action nor reascnably calculated to lead to the discovery of discoverable
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evidence. Mes. Windanr is not a party to thiy ecton, and she has no obiigation to
the Plaintiffs. Her personal finances, other than joint finances with Mr. Windsor,
are trrelevant, confidential, and none of Plaintiffs’ business. Mr. Windsor is also
unable to answer for Mrs, Windsor because he must swear that these answers are
correct based upon his personal knowledge. Subject to and without waiving the
foregoing objections, but specifically relying thereon, Mr. Windsar states that he
does not own a car either individually or jointly with Mrs. Windsor. Mrs. Windsor
owns a 2010 Jeep Grand Cherokee, license number BME 8435. Barbara G.
Windsor is the registered owner, aud her address is 3924 Lower Roswell Road,
Marietta, GA 30068. It was purchased in May 2010. Barbara G. Windsor is the
only person who has made payments on the motor vehicle. Mr. Windsnor doees nat
know how lang either he or hiz wife have driven the vehicle, but Mr. Windsor
estimates that he has driven the vehicte approximately 2,500 miles. Mrs. Windsor
also has use of a company-leased vehicle through her employment at Alcatraz
Mediz, Inc.

Interrogatory No. 15;  If you presently own or have an interest in any life

insurance or annuity policy, for each such policy, state the name and address of the

insurance company; the type of policy; the date the policy was issued; and the face

amount of the policy.
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Responge: Subject to and without wuiving the foregoing ubjections, but
specifically relying thereon, Mr. Windsor states that he does not own or have any
interest in any life insurance policy or annuity policy. Mr. Windsor has never had
an annuity policy. Mr. Windsor has not had any life insurance policy gince the
mid-1980"s except for any life insurance included as part of heaith insurance
coverage heiween 1994 and 2001, if any. Mr. Windsar might also have had Jile
insurance caverage by virtue of using American Express for air travel in the past,
though Mr. Windsor has never been killed in an airplane crash and has not been on
an airplane in over & year.

Interropatory No. 16: Do you and/or your wife own any stocks, bonds,
mutual fund shares, or other securifies, of any class, in any government,
governmental organization, company, firm or corporation, whether forei gn or
domestic? If so, for each security, please state: a) the type and number of securities
owned; b) the date of purchase; c) the total purchase price; d) the name and address
of the broker through whom you and/or your wife made the purchase: and e) the
name and address of each person ather than you and your wife who has aq interest
in such security.

Response: Mr. Windsar objects to Interrogatory No. 16 on the grounds

that it is overly broad, vague, ambiguous, and seeks information that is outside the
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soope of parmisaible dincovery becausc infurmation souglht is neither relevant in
this action nor reasonably calculated to lead to the discovery of discoverable
evidence. Mrs. Windsor i8 not a party to this action, and she has no obligation to
the Plaintiffs. Her personal finances, other than joint finances with Mr. Windeor,
are lrrelevant, confidential, and none of Plaintiffs’ business. Mr. Windsor is also
unable to answer for Mrs. Windsor becausc he must swear that thess answers are
correct based upon his personal knowledge. Subject to and without waiving the
foregoing objections, but specifically relying thereon, Mr. Windsor states that he
does not own any stocks, bonds, securitles of any class in any government,
governmental organizations, company, firm or corporation, whether foreign or
domestic. Mr. Windsor also vohnteers that he does not own eny intereat of any
type in any legal entity. Mr. Windsor has never had any foreign holdings of any
type, though he lived in England from 1992-1994. Mr. Windsor did not own a
house, car, securities or anything else ather than personal possessions while in
England.

Subject to and without waiving the foregoing objections, but specifically
relying thereon, Mr. Windsor believes that Mrs. Windsor does not own any stocks,
bonds, securities of any class in any government, governmentat organizations,

company, fim or corporation, whether foreign or domestic. Mr. Windsor believes

21



that Mrs. Windsor has never had any foreign holdings of any type, though she
lived in England from 1992-1994. Mr. Windsor believes that Mrs. Windsor did

not own a house, car, securities or anything else other than personal possessions

while in England.

Mr. Windsor has mutual funds that are pledged as collateral to Wells Fargo
and Ryan Michael Windsor. This mutual finds account was originally established
in approximately 2002. Mr. Windsor does not recall how much was initially
invested; he does not have records for years prior to at least 2005. The mutual
funds were purchased through George Coleman, Wachovia, Wells Fargo Advisors,
2520 North Winds Pkwy, Suite 200, Alpharetta, GA 30009. Wells Fargo and Ryan
Michael Windsor have these fiinds as eollateral; Mrs. Windsor has no interesi in
these funds, nor does anyone else. These funds get invested in a myriad of stocks
and bonds that change regularly. Mr. Windsor assumes that he has no obligation to
attempt to determine what those are.

Mr. Windsor has mutual funds in an [RA account. This mutual funds
account was originally established in appraximately 2002 Mr. Windsor does not
recall how much was initially invested; he does not have records for years prior to
2006. The mutual funds were purchased through George Coleman, Wachovia,

Wachovia, Wells Fargo Advisors, 2520 North Winds Pkwy, Suite 200, Alpharetta,
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GA 30009, No one has an interest in these furnds, but the balanoo in the account s
totally allocated to pay part of the taxes that the saie of retirement funds triggered.
Mrs. Windsor has no interest in these funds, nor does anyone else. These funds get
invested in 8 myriad of stocks and bonds that change regularly. Mr. Windsor
assumes that he has no obligation to attempt to determine what those are.
Interroggtary No. 17: Please specify all ownership interests that you
end/or your wife have had in any real property over the last ten years. For each
parcel of property, state: a) the address, size and legal description of the property:
b) a descriptivn of vach structure and ether improvement on the property; c) the
date you and/or your wife acquired aa interest in the property; d) the purchase
price or other consideration paid for the interest in the property; e) the name and
address of each person or business, other than you and/or your wife, with an
ownership in the property; and f) the present value of you and/or your wife's equity
interest in the property or if you and/or your wife no longer have an interest in the
property, state: i) the date that you and/or your wife divested yourselves of the
interest and the reason for divesting the interest; ii) the name and address of the
organization(s) of person(s} who obtained you and/or your wife's interest in the
property and whether the organization(s} or person(s) had any relationship to you

and/or your wife and the nature of that relationship; and iii) the purchase price or
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other consideration paid to you and/or your wif for the transfer of interest in the
real property.

Response: Mr. Windsor objects to Interrogatory No. 17 on the grounds
that it is overly broad, vague, ambiguous, and seeks information that is outside the
scope of permissible discovery because information sought is neither relevant in
this action nor reasonably caleulated to lead to the discovery of discoverable
evidence. Mrs. Windsor is not a party to this action, and she has no obligation to
the Plamtitls. Her personal finances, other than joint finances with Mr. Windsaor,
are irrelevant, confidential, and none of Plalutifls’ business. Mr. Windsor is also
unable to answer for Mrs, Windsor because he must swear that these answers are
correct based upon his personal knowledge. Subject to and without waiving the
foregoing abjections, but specifically relying thereon, Mr. Windsor states that Mr.
and Mrs. Windsor have had and stil] have interests in two real properties over the
last 10 years.

This is information about the real estate at 7675 Ball Mill Road, Atlanta, GA
30350. The legal description is Lot 3 Block “A” Dunwoody Club Estates
Subdivision, Land Lot 352, 6" District, Fulton County, Georgia recorded in Plat
Book 111, Page 70. It is approximately 1.055 acres. There is a home on the

property. A description has previously been provided to the Plaintiffs’ attomn ey,
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and additional information is in Box #6. Mr. aad Mrs. Windsor acquired the
property on or about March 28, 2001. The purchase price was $819,500. No one
other than the mortgage company has ownership in the property. The home is
currently listed at $895.000. The tax appraisal was $916,300 last year, but the tax
appraisal was reduced to $640,000 this year. The home next door sold for

£426 000 in July 2010; the tax appraisat was $701,900. The home next door was
onginally listed at just under $1,000,000. The Windser's Ball Mill Road home has
been for sale for over four years, and there has never been an offer. The price has
been lowered by $355,000 so far, and the real estale agent says it may have to go
down another $200,000 to sell. Mr. Windsor is currently estimating the value of
this property to be $695,000. At $695,000, real estate commission and closing
costs will likely be $51,700, so the sale would net $643,300. The morgage
balance is $658,000. This means the Windsors have a negative equity interest in
the property of $14,700. In the extremely unlikely event that the home sold for the
current asking price of $895,000, rea] estate commission and closing costs would
be $63,700, for a net of $831,300. The mortgage halance is $658,000. This means
the Windsors would realize ap equity interest in the property of $173,300. The

Plaintiffs have filed 2 lien on this property.
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Thia is information about the real estate at 3924 Lower Roswell Road,
Marietta, GA 30068. The legal description is Land Lot(s) 185 of the 16 District, 2
Section/GMD, Lot 2, Block 0 of Stonewalk Subdivision/Development, Cobb
County, Georgia as recorded in Plat Bonk 242, Page 30, et. seq.. It is 1.055 acres.
There is 2 home on ¢he property. A description has previously been provided to
the Plaintiffs’ attorney, and additional information is in Box #6. Mr, and Mrs.
Windsor acquired the property on or about June 27, 2007. The purchase price was
$1,133,000. Closing costs were approximately $31,692. The Windsors paid
earnest money of $35,000 and $270,403.67 at closing. No one other than the
mortgage company has ownership in the property. The home is currently listed at
£1,195,000. The tax appraisal showed $1,331,560 in 2008, $1,177,050 in 2009,
and $1,004,230 in 2010. The Windsors are objecting to the appraisal and havc
estimated the value to the county at $908,440. This home has been for sale since a
moath after it was purchased in 2007. The price has been lowered by
approximately $200,000. The home next door (3928 Lower Roswell Rgad) was
purchased for $1,632,500 on March 26, 2007. Tt was appraised by the tax ageeseor
at $1,676,490 in 2008 and $1,514,340 in 2009. The 20! 0 statement is not available
online, but 1t has to be dramatically lower. 3928 Lower Roswell Road sold for

$998,900 on November 30, 2009 (66% of tax appraisal). Asa result, the Windsors
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do nut now sniicipule generdling more than $945,000. Windsor's tax appraisal on
3924 Lower Roswell Road for 2009 was $1,177,050 and $1,004,230 in 2010.
Based upon 66%, the Windsors could get as little as $776,853, so the $945,000
estimate certainly isn’t too conservative. The Windsors have had several contracts,
but all have fallen through when the buyers apparently were unable to obtain
financing. The Windsers did not previously object to the tax appraisal, but they
have now started that process. The hame on the other side of the Windsors at 3920
Lower Roswell Road was appraised at $1,166,080 in 2008, $1,056,200 in 2009,
and $908,440 in 2010 (after the homeowners objected to their appraisal}. A similar
home just down the street at 3960 Lower Raswell Road was listed at $945,000, and
it sold for $875,000 less $9,000 in the buyer's closing costs that were paid by the
seller. The home was appraised at $1,081,240 in 2007 and only $807,730 in 2010.
At $908,440, real estate commission and closing costs will likely be $64,504, so
the sale would net $843,936. The mortgage balance is $849,750. This means the
Windsors have a negative equity interest in the property of $5,214. In the
extremely unlikely event that the home sold for the current asking price of
$1,195,000, real estate commission and closing costs would be $81,700, for a net

of $1,112,300. The mortgage balance is $849,750. This means the Windsors
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would realize win cyuity wileicyl in the property of $262,530. The Flaintifts have
filed a lien on this property.

Interrogatery No. 18; Please specify all ownership interests that you
and/or your wife have had over the last fifteen years in any business. Far aach
business, state: a) the namne of the business, the address of the principal piace of
business or general office, and the address of each place at which the business is
conducted; b) the type of business conducted; c) the date you and/or your wife
acquired an interest in the business; and d) the present value of the equity interest
in the business, and Ifs percentage of the total value of the buginess or, if you
and/or your wife no longer have an interest in the business, state: i) the date that
you and/or your wife divested yourselves of the interest and the reason for
divesting the interest; ii) the naltme and address of the organization(s) or person(p)
who obtained you and/or your wife's interest in the property and whether the
organization(s) or person(s) had any relationship to you and/or your wife and the
nature of that relationship; and iii) the purchase price or other consideration paid to
vou and/or your wife for the transfer of interest in the businoss.

Response: Mr. Windsor objects to Interrogatory No. 18 on the grounds
that it is overly broad, vague, ambiguous, and seeks information that is outside the

scope of permissible discovery because information sought is neither relevant in
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this action nor reasonably caleulated to lead to the discovery of discuverable
evidence. Mrs. Windsar is not a party to this action, and she has no obligation to
the Plaintiffs. Her personal finances, other than joint finances with Mr. Windsor,
are irrelevant, confidential, and none of Plaintiffs’ business. Mr. Windsor ic also
unable to answer for Mrs. Windsor because he must swear that these answers are
correct based upon his personal knowledge. 15 years is torally uncalled for.

Subject to and without waiving the foregoing objections, but specifically
relying thereon, Mr. Windsor states that in 1996, he had a small stock holding in
Advanstar that was provided to him by the company. Advanstar, 2501 Colorade
Avenue, Suite 280, Santa Monica, CA 90404, Advanstar had offices in Berea
Ohio, Chester England, New York, New Jersey, Bugene Oregon, Duluth
Minnesota, Santa Ana Californis, and perhaps eisewherc. Advanstar is a magazine
publishing, trade show and conference, and marketing services company. Mr.
Windsor believes he received this stock in 1995; the company loaned Mr. Windsor
the money to buy the stock. When Advanstar was sold in 1996, Mr. Windsor
received an amount that he does not recall = perhaps $125,000, and he belioves
whatever amount was borrowed for the purchase was deducted from the proceeds,
The divestiture was required at the time the company was sold. Mr. Windsor

assumes the stock went back to the corporation, but he does not recall. He also
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racalls that Advanstar had scveral legal entities, 80 hie does not even know what the
entity name was.

Subject to and without waiving the foregoing objections, but specifical ly
relying thereon, Mr. Windsor states that from 1996 to 2001, he had options ta
receive stock in 1” Communications, Inc. Mr. Windsor believes he had also
purchased a small number of shares. Mr. Windsor believes his actual ownership
was a fraction of a percentage. 1" Communications, 4700 Rockside Road, Suite
635, Independence, Ohio 44131, 1* Communications had offices in Mianeapolis
Minnesota, Fremaont Californis, Pertland Oregon, Dullas Texas, Orlando Florida,
Boston Massachusetts, and perhaps other small sales offices that Mr. Windsor has
forgotien about. 1* Communications was in the trade show and conference, career
fair, publishing, and Intemnet businesses. Mr. Windsor left the company in 2001,
Mr. Windsor did not receive aﬁy payment for his stock.

Subject to and without waiving the foregoing objections, but specifically
relying thereon, Mr. Windsor states that from 2001 to 2003, he had 2 minority
stock interest in Hotties, Inc. Hotties, Inc., 400 State Road 436, Altamonte
Springs, Florida 32714, Altamonte Springs, Florida. The Windsor home at 7675
Ball Mill Road, Atlanta, GA 30350 was aiso an address used by the company.

Hotties was in the donut, coffee, and dessert business. Mr. Windsor believes that
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he and his wife owned shares jointly, but he has no records and <annot be sure.
The stock was sold in approximately April 2003 to a group of investors, and Mr.
Windsor does not recall their name ~ some men in the rice business primarily in
California. Mr. Windsor believes the stack was sold at approximatel y the price
paid for the stock. Mr. Windsor does not recall the amount, but he believes it
would have been at least $250,000 and probably not much more than that amounl.

Subject to and without waiving the foregoing objections, but specifically
relying thereon, Mr. Windsor states that from 2000 to 2006, he operated The
Windsor Cowmpanies s 4 sule proprietorship. The Windsor Companies operared
out of the Windsors home at 7675 Ball Mill Road, Atlanta, GA 30350, The
Windsor Companies operated a website selling viny] records and CD's. The
business ceased nperation in 2005 or 2006; Mr. Windsor is unsure of the date. The
business was not sold; it just stopped. Mr. Windsor estimates thaf the business
generated annual revenues that averaged approximately $40,000 from 2000 to
2005.

Subject to and without waiving the foregoing objections, but a pecifically
relying thereon, Mr. Windsor states that from 2004 10 2008, he may have been
considered to be the owner of Round America, LL.C and 27, Tours, Inc. These

entities used PO boxes in Atlanta, GA, and Mr. Windsor does not recal] the
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address. Mr. Windsor physically worked from his home ot 7675 Ball Mill Road
and then at 3924 Lower Roswell Road (detailed above). When the entities were
established, it was envisioned that the entities were jointly owned by Mr. and Mrs.
Windsor. However, Mr. Windsor was the organizer. On or about December 31,
2008, 100% ownership was formally vested in Barbara G. Windsor.

Mr. Windsor has started many companies aver hie 42 year career. Based
upon his recollection at this time, he believas these are the only businesses that he
has had ownership in, but he reserves the right to supplement this response if
anything else comes to mind.

Interrogatory No. 19: State specifically all pending lawsuits of any kind
and relating to any issue in which yan ar your wife stand to benefit, either directly
or indirectly, in any way, either financially or otherwise.

Response: Mr. Windsor objects to Interrogatory No. 19 on the grounds
that it is overly broad, vague, ambiguous, and seeks information that is outside the
scope of permissible discovery because information sought is neither relevant in
this action nor reasonably calcuiated to lead to the discavery of discoverablo
evidence. Mrs. Windsor is not a party to this action, and she has 1o obligation to
the Plaintiffs. Her personal tinances, other than joint finances with Mr. Windsor,

are irrelevant, confidential, and none of Plaintiffs’ business. Mr. Windsor is also
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unable to answer for Mus. Windsor because he must swear that these aNSwWers are
correct based upon his personal knowledge.

Subject to and without waiving the foregoing objections, but specifically
relying thereon, Mr. Windsor statcs that Mrs, Windsoer is not party (o any ]a\;vsulr.
Mr. Windsor is a party only to civil actions that the Plaintiffs are well aware of
These are 1:06-CV-0714-ODE, 1:09-CV-01543-WSD, 1:09-CV-02027-WSD in
the United States District Court for the Northern District of Geargia and all related
appeals; 1:10-CV-00197-RJL in the United States District Court for the DC Circuit
and all related appeals; and Index No. 9808/2009 in the New York State Supreme
Court and all related appeals.

Interrogatory No. 20:  State your social security number and date of birth,

Respouse: Mr. Windsor objects to Interrogatory No. 20 on the grounds
that it secks information that is outside the scope of permissible discovery because
sacial security numbers are to be kept confidential due to identity theft concerns.
Mr. Windsor confirme that hig sacial security number was listed correctly on a
document given to Plaintiffs’ attorney in the courtroom of Judge Evans. It ends in
4479, It is also listed on tax returns that are being produced. Mr. Windsor's date
of birth is QOctober 2, 1948,

Interrogatory No. 21:  State your wife's social security number and date
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of birth.

Response: Mr. Windsor objects to Interrogatory No. 21 on the grounds

that it seeks information that is outside the scope of permissible discovery because
information sought is neither relevant in this action nor reasonably calculated to
lead to the discovery of discoverable evidence. Mrs, Windsor is not a party to this
action, and she has no abligation ta the Plaintiffs. Her personal finances, other
than joint finances with Mr, Windsor, are irrelevant, confidential, and none of
Plaintiffs’ business, Mr. Windsor is also unable to answer for Mrs. Windsor
bucause he inust swear that these unswers are correct based upon his personal
knowledge. Subject to and without waiving the foregoing objections, but
specificaily retying thereon, Mr. Windsor states that the last four di gits of her
sacial security number ave 3041. Tt is also listed on tax returns that are being
produced. Mrs. Windsor’s date of birth is June 7, 1950,

Interrogatory No. 22;  State the amount of money that you have lent 10
Ryan M. Windsor, Barbera G. Windsor, Brittany Windsor, Tony Windsor, Marty
Windsor, Robert Harrell Carotyn Razzo, John Bazzo, and/or Rod Emith since
January ), 2004,

Response: Mr. Windsor objects to Interrogatory No. 22 on the grounds

that it is overly broad and seeks information that is ourside the scope of permissible
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discovery because information sought is tieither relwvant In this action nor
reasonably calculated to lead to the discovery of discoverable evidence. Anything
that happened prior to July 2010 or October 2010 is not relevant to this mauer.
Mrs. Windsor is not a party to this action, and she has no obligation to the
Plaintiffs, Her personal finances, other than joint finances with Mr. Windsor, are
irrelavant, confidenrial, and none of Plaintiffs’ business. Mr. Windsor is alse
unable to enswer for Mrs. Windsor because he must swear that these answers are
correct based upon his personal knowledge.

Subject to and without waiving the foregolng objections, but specifically
relying thereon, Mr. Windsor states that he does not recall lending any money to
anyone since Qetnher 1, 2010 Mr Windsor believes he has never lent any mongy
to Carolyn Bazzo, John Bazzo, and/or Rod Sn}ith. In preparing documents, Mr.
Windsor saw a check to Robert Harrell severalpyears ago. Mr. Windsor does not
recall whal this was for, but if it was a loan, it was promptly repaid.

If Merty Windsor ever obtained a “loan” of any amount from Mr. Windsor,
it would have been more than five years ago. Mr. Windsor does not recall any
loan, but he does taintly recall speaking with his sister when she was having some
financial challenges in the middle of a divorce. Ifhe ever loaned any money to

Marty Windsor, she repaid it.
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M. Wiiddsor has never lent any money to Barbara G. Windsor. M.
Windsor has given money to Mrs. Windsor over the last 40 years, and vice-versa,

Mr. Windsor does not recall ever lending eny money to Tony Windsor:
however, he vaguely recalls things like picking up some food or a prescription for
which he may have been reimbursed. Checks have been written over the years
between Mr. Windsor or Mrs. Windsor and Brittany Harrell or Robert Harrell s
reimbursements for purchasing gifts or instances where one purchased something
for another and was reimbursed. Mr. Windsor faintly recalls being asked once for
& smal! foan of a few thousand doliars, which he provided and for which he was
promptly repaid.

Mr. Windsor does not recall ever lending any maoney to Ryan M. Windsor,
but he believes Mrs, Windsor loaned either Ryan Windsor or onc of his companics
some money in 2008 and 2009 due to cash flow problems. This mongy was repaid
within a few months.

Interrogatory No. 23;  State the amount of money that you have received

from Ryan M, Windsor, Barbara G. Windsor, Brittany Windsor, Tony Windsor,

Marty Windsor, Robert Harrell, Carolyn Bazzo, John Bazzo, and/or Rod Smith

since January 1, 2004.

Response: Mr. Windsor objects to Interrogatory No. 23 on the grounds
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that it is overly broad and secks infurmadon that is outside the scope of permissible
discovery because information sought is neither relevant in this action nor
reasonably calculated to lead to the discovery of discoverable evidence. Anything
that happened prior to Octaher 2010 is not relavant to this matter.

Subject to and without waiving the foregoing objections, but specifically
relying thereon, Mr. Windsor states that he does not recall cvor roceiving any
money from Marty Windsor, Robert Harrell, Carolyn Bazzo, John Bazzo, and/or
Rod Smith.

Mr. Windsor does not recall recelving any money from Brittany Windsor or
Tony Windsor since January 1, 2004 unless it was reimbursement for a small loan
or some expenditure made on their behalif.

Mr. Windsor does not recall receiving any money from Ryan M. Windser,
though Ryan Windsor and or one or more of his companies paid legal fees that M.
Windsor agreed to be responsible for,

Mr. Windsor does not recall receiving any money from Ryan M. Windsor,
Brittany Windsor, Tony Windsor, Marty Windsor, Robert Harrell, Carolyn Bazzo,
John Bazzo, and/or Rod Smith since October 1, 2010,

Mr. Windsor does not know how to answer the question in regard to Barbara

G. Windsar. Mr. Windsor has pericdically over the years taken money from her
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puese and has asked if she had uny cash that he could have. Barbara G, Windsor
has paid most household bills since 2004, and most of those payments would have
been for Mr. Windsor’s benefit as well as her benefit. Barbara G. Windsor
providad soma money in recent months for the payment of mortgages, loan, and

other expenses. Barbara G. Windsor is now paying ali bills. The only significant

expendituro thot Mr. Windsor has made reoently is to withdraw $100,000 from his

IRA to pay to the Intemal Revenue Service.

This 11th day of May, 201 1.
ol
UMO£B4 -

Willium M. Windsor
Pro Se

PO Box 681236

Marietta, GA 30068
770-578-1094

Facsimile: 770-234.41 06
willismwindsor@belisouth.net
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VERIF, DF WILLI M. WINDSOR

Personally appeared bofore me, the undorsigned Notary Public duly

authorized to administer oaths, William M. Windsor, who after being duly sworn
deposes and states that he has read the foregoing Defendant William M. Windsor’s
Responses to Interrogatories and knows the contents thereof; that the same is true
to his knowledge, except as to the matters alleged upon information and belief or

belief, and as to those matters, he believes them to be true.

This _’_rday of A\A‘ , 2011,

Ui (fphossbler

William M. Windsor

Sworn and subscribed before
me this __ day of 2011,

o sGug WS
ooz AL AL (LEY)
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF GEORGIA

ATLANTA DIVISION

MAID OF THE MIST )
CORPORATION )
and MAID OF THE MIST )
STEAMBOAT COMPANY, LTD,, )
)
Plaintiffs, )

) CIVIL ACTION NO:
v, )

) [:09-CV-01543.WSD
ALCATRAZ MEDIA, LLC, )
ALCATRAZ MEDIA, INC. and )
WILLIAM M. WINDSOR, )
)
Defendants. )
)

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

[ hereby certify that [ have served the foregoing DEFENDANT WILLIAM
M. WINDSOR'S RESPONSES TO INTERROGATQRIES by courier to ensure

delivery to the following:

Carl Hugo Anderson, Jr., Esq.
Georgia Bar No. 016320

HAWKINS PARNELL
4000 Suntrust Plaza -- 303 Peachtree Street -- Atlanta, Georgia 30308
Telephone: 404-614-7400 -- Facsimile: 404-614-7500
Email: canderson@hptylaw.com

This 13" day of May, 2011.
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Pro Se

PO Box 681236
Marietia, GA 30068

770-578-1094
Facsimile: 770-234-4106
williamwindsor@betlsouth net
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Centrol No. 10077241

STATE OF GEORGIA

. Secretary of State

Corporations Division
315 West Tower
#2 Martin Luther King, Jr. Dr.
Atlanta, Georgia 30334-1530

CERTIFICATE
OF

| ORGANIZATION

I, Brian P, Kemp, the Secretary of State end the Corporations Commissioner of the
‘ State of Georgia, hereby certify under the seal of my office that

27, LLC
a Domestic Limited Liahility Cempany

has been duly orgenized under the laws of the State of Georgia on $1/04/2010 by the
filing of articles of organizetion i the Utfice of the Secretary of State and by the
paying of fees as provided by Tite 14 of the Official Code of Geargia Annotated.

WTINESS my hard and official seal in the City of Atlania
and the State of Georgia on November 4, 2010

.
L

-

Brian P. Kemp
Secretary of State




Cantral No: 10077441
Date Fited' 14042010 11'41 AM

Bran P,
Sucrétery orthan%

November 04, 20i0

ARTICLES OF ORGANIZATION
FOR GEORCIA LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY

The name of the Limited Liabtiity Company Is:
runc
The principal malling address of the Limited Liabliky Company In:

PO 8ox 601238
Manetta, GA 0068

Tha Regicterad Agont is!
Barbara Gray Windsor
3924 L.ower Roswell Road
Marietta, GA 30088
County: (inhh

The name and addrass of each arganlzer|{s) are:

Barbara Gray Windsor
3924 Lower Roswell Road
Manetin, GA 30060

Tha eptional provislons are:
No optianal provisions

N WITNESS WHERECT, the unclersigned hes executed these Artiales of Orgarntion on the date set
farth baloar

Sigoature(s): Date:
Ghganzer, Darbars Gray Windaoe Norcobe 04, 2010
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! Confro) No: 10077244
Ootes Pilod: O2ZS2011 1117 A

Brian P, Kamp
GTATE OF GEURGIA accretory of Yiae
2011 Limited Liability Company Annual Ragistration
; OFFICE OF SECRETARY OF STATE
e Annuat Rogictrabion Filinge
Brian P. Kemp PO Box 23034 Chauncey Newsome
Sacretary of State Columbus, Geongla 349023038 Director
information on racerd o3 of; P2 2011
Entity Control No. 10077241 Amount Due: $30.00 Amount Dua AFYER Aprll 1, 2011; 576.00
pr M EE
PO Box 881236

MaripHa, QA ADNRR

Each business entity reglistored ar flled with tha Office of Secretary of Glato is required to flle an annuat reglatration. Amqunt due for
thry emay s indicalsd above-and balow on the remMtanca form. Annus! Iseis $50. [f amount is moro han 550, the fotal reflescts ameurn(s)
clup frm prmvioem ymar(n) and any applicable late fee(a). Renow by April 4, 2011 YYour Annual Regstratian must ba perntmariond by April 4
21 R youriegistretion and peymant ero not pastnatiked by April 1, 2011 you Wil bs sssaccad n $25 D0 s fikng ponalty too

Far faster processing, wetnvite you to fils your Annual Registration online with 2 credit card at wwiy gecigincornomtons g, The
Corperations Divinitn accepts Visa, MC, Discover, Americen Bxprass and ATM/Dabit Carde with the Visa or ME logo for online fings o
Annual Regisirations not procassad onlhe require paymant with & check, certilled bank check or meney ordar @ Qohnot AcCHRt ¢as
for poym oat,

You may mas your regrelsatkn @ oy SUbMthrtg the Sottom porten Of this Feniancs with B CNecK of money oresr payabls to "Secaelty of
Giate*  All checks must be gre-printed with a completa address In arderto bo acceptad by aur offices for your fliing, Absolutety,
no counter or etartor chacks will be accopted. Falkire to sdharu to these guldaiinas will detay or passibly meject your filing.
‘Checks that em dishonorsd by yowr bank ae subject b 2 $30.00 NSF chargs  Feilura to konar your payrent could resuitin g givil s filed
YR puu Edir your antty muy be Adrniniatretively Dinaghrod by the Gocretary of Slate [See C €0 A § 13-0-13 and Tila 14,
respecivoly |

Registered Agent Infoimation currently of racard 18 listed balow, Plaase vatily “county of registered office * It corett and complets, detach
bottern portian, sign, and retum with payment  Or, enter Ghangas as negsed and submit,

Nota: Registerad Agant addresd muet be a street address In Geargia where the agent may e sorved perscnally, A mall drop or
.0 Rox do&s not eamply with Geargia law for raglstamd afffea P 8 Boves may be used for prine(pal offfics and oilogrg”
Joaresses.

Ay permon euthofzed by tha endity 1o do 8o may siga and Ba regietmtion (nciuding online fitng}  Addtionally, & peron whe signs e doourent submits an
iactanic tfing hie or she knows |a frise In ary motertal egpect with (e ntent that the document [ ddlivared (o tha Secretary af Steto for dling shali bo
ity of umiganmmr end, upon conviction thereal, shell be punised to o higheol degree permissitlo by law [O.C.GA & 14-2-129 |

Blaasn rahirn ONLY this original #anen holeaw and apphizable fasfs)  For rere informoten on Aanual Regtrrations or bo Fle enhng, vl

wysv georgiagoiperationsorg Or, eall 404-8568.2817 PLEASE PRINT LEGIBLY.
Gurrent information printed bolow. Review and upsate as needed. Detach ofiginal coupon and roture with payment,

[T TRrr ARy R AR ATy

LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY MANT ATDRESE cmy BTATH -
ZT LIS ™y Box 601 230 Maricza an »oss 1
AGT  Wndwr, Baban Gry J9N Lovwar Romwe |l Road Nariena g Wosa

IF ABOVE INFORMATION HAS CHANGED, TYRE OR PRINT CORRETTIONS PELOW: i
Litited Liabihty Company Adress:
AGT ua
ic Y THAT | AN AUTHORIZED TO 318N THIS FORM B O QUXNOT ACCEATARLE FOR AEGIS THRAY COUNTYOF ﬁEﬂla‘l’E RED f‘,muw CHANTE
N!;m'l?il‘!' THE 8VFORMATION 5 TRUT AND CORAECT ABEATS ACORESE OfFiCE Sot OR COARECTION

]

AUTHORZED SGHATURE, mr DATE: TR Tml DUG:
TE_ Fn [ omait. 55000 |

' BR734 2071 Limknd Usoifty <0 T A o Rusiaton

117 100772415 0050009 ZZLLCDAGADOROOODCOMDD 20330%018 DOSOAOS
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Case 1:11-cv-01922-TWT Document 67 Filed 08/16/11 Page 1 of 2

IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE NORTHERN DISTRICT OF GEORGIA

ATLANTA DIVISION
WILLIAM M. WINDSOR,
Plaintitf,
v, CIVIL ACTION FILE

NO. 1:11-CV-1922-TWT
JUDGE WILLIAM S. DUFFEY, et al.,
Defendants.

ORDER

This is a pro se civil action against the Clerk of this Court and various Judges
of this Court and the Eleventh Circuit Court of Appeals and others. The Court notes
that in a related case where the Plaintiff’s appeal was dismissed as frivolous, the Court
of Appeals described the Plaintiff’s abuse of the judicial system as follows:

[The Plaintiff’s ] litigious behavior [has] undermined the integrity of the

judgments and orders in this case. Although the case is closed, Windsor

has repeatedly filed unsubstantiated, duplicative pleadings, many after

the district court issued an order denying them. Moreover, his pleadings

are long and repetitive, and the volume of his filings poses a burden to

clerical and judicial operations and is an impediment to the
administration of justice.

After review, permission to file the papers received by the Clerk from the Plaintiff on

August 15,2011 is GRANTED. Pursuant to Local Rule 7.1, the Clerk shall file the

THORDERSH 1'Windsor 1 1¢v19224ilings7 wpd



Case 1:11-cv-01922-TWT Document 67 Filed 08/16/11 Page 2 of 2

first 25 pages (including any attachments) of the Plaintiff’s Motion for
Reconsideration of Motion to Proceed in Forma Pauperis.

SO ORDERED, this 16 day of August, 2011.

/s/Thomas W. Thrash
THOMAS W. THRASH, JR.
United States District Judge

TAORDERS I'Windsort1 1ev1922\ilings7. wpd -2-



